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DIRECTORS'REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors present to you, the 11tt'Annual Report together with the Audited Accounts
for the year ended March 31, 2017.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

Summary ofthe Financial Results for the financial year ended March 31, 2017 are as under:

BUSINESS REVIEW

The revenue from the operations ofthe Company for the financial year 20L6'17 stood at
Rs,365.91 Crores and profit after tax ofthe Company was Rs. 58.55 Crores. The profitability
ofthe Company is expected to further grow in the coming years.

Amount (in Rs,

Particulars
Year ended
31st March,

2017

Year ended
3l"t March,

2016
Total Revenue 4,08,59,82,384 3,83,84,78,776

Total Expenses 3,29,20,25,869 3,20,80,97,277

Profit before Tax 79,39,56,515 63,03,87,499

Less: Provision for Current Tax 23,4t,87,747 12,62,35,252

Add: Provision for Deferred Tax Credit 2,57,2t,879 12,99,462

Profit After Tax 58,54,90,653 50,54,5r,709

Balance of Profit brought forward 98,37,r3,462 80,58,39,842

Add: Transferred from Indiabulls Finance Company
Private Limited pursuant to Scheme ofArrangement

6,02,27,528

Less: Adjustment on account ofScheme of
Arransement

27,88,4t,920

Less: Adiustment on account of Depreciation

Amount available for appropriation r,56,92,04,t15 r,15,36,77,759

Less: Appropriations:
Transfer to Reserve Fund (u/s 45 IC ofthe RBI Act
19341

7t,70,98,130 10,10,90,341

Transfer to Special reserve fund u/s 36(1)(viii) ofthe
Income Tax Act,1961

7,94,76,927 4,63,73,356

Provision for dividend on Preference shares 2,25,00,000 2,25,00,000

Balance ofProfit carried forward 1,35,01,29,064 98,37,73,462

Earnings per EquiU Share 13.15 tl.28



DIwDEND

The Board of Directors ofthe Company has not recommended any dividend for the financial
year 2016-L7.

DIRECTORS AND KXY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

To achieve the highest standards of Corporate Governance in its management and in
compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, during the FY 2016-17, the
Board of Directors of the Company (Board) was re-constituted with appointment of Ms.

Priya Jain (DIN: 07257863) w.e.f fuly 11, 2016, as Woman Director of the Company. Further,
during the FY 20t6-17,Mr. Ashok Kumar Sharma (DIN: 00010912) resigned from the Board
of Directors ofthe Company w.e.fAugust 26, 2016.

Further, during the current financial year, Mr. Ripudaman Bandral, who was the National
Business Head of Company, was appointed as an Additional Director and Whole-time
Director and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, desigrated as Managing Director
by the Board of Directors in its meeting held on August 14,2017, with effect from August
16,2017, fot aperiod of five yearq on his existing terms of employment with the Company.

fn accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act,20t3, Mr. Anil
Malhan (DIN: 07542646) Director, retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for
re-appointrnent at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Mr. Ripudaman Bandral, being Additional Director hold office as such, upto the date of
ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Company has received notice along with deposit in
terms of Section 160 of t}le Companies Act, 2013, from member, proposing his candidature
for the office of Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation. The Board
recommends his appointment.

All the present Independent Directors of the Company have given declaration that they
meet the criteria of independence laid down under Section 149 (6) ofthe Act and Clause 49
of the Listing Agreement.

During the year under review Mr. Amit Jain was the Company Secretary & a Key Managerial
Personnel and Mr. Ashish Kumar Jain was the CFO & a Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company. Further, during the current financial year, Mr. Amit Jain has resigned and in his
place Mr. Ajit Kumar Singh has been appointed as Company Secretary & a Key Managerial
Personnel of the Compant w.e.f Augustt4,20L7.

BORROWINGS

The Company primarily sources funds through Term Loans, Non-Convertible Debentures
(NCDs) and Commercial Paper (CP). The outstanding debt as on March 31,2017 was Rs

2799,49,72,517 as compared to Rs.1235,46,37 ,221 as on March 31, 2016.

NON.CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES

During the year under review, the Company focused on enhancing its borrowing through
private placement of Secure4 Redeemable, Non-Convertible Debentures (NCDs) and has

successfully raised Rs. 40 Crores by issue of Secure4 Redeemable, Non-Convertible
Debentures of face value of INR 10,00,000/- each ("NCDs") on a private placement basis
bearing a coupon of 9.05%o p.a. These NCDs are listed on Wholesale Debt Market [WDM)



segment of National Stock Exchange of India Limited under ISIN INE244L07028. These
NCDs have been assigned a rating of "CARE M+" by "CARE & "CRISIL AA+" by CRISIL.

During the current financial year, the Company has raised an amount of Rs. 250 crore by
way of the issue of Secured, Redeemable, Non-Convertible Debentures of face value of INR
10,00,000/- each ("NCDs") on a private placement basis on June 7, 2017, bearing a coupon
of 8.24o/o p.a.These.Debentures are listed on Wholesale Debt Market [WDM) National Stock
Exchange of India Limited and BSE Limited under ISIN 1NE244L07036 These NCDs have
been assigned a rating of "CRISIL AA+" by CRISIL.

DEBENTURE TRUSTEES

1. IDBI Trusteeship Services Limited
Asian Bldg Ground floor, 17
R Kamani Marg,
Ballard Estate-Mumbai - 400 001.
Tel:022-40807008
Fax: 022-6631177 6
http://www.idbitrustee.com

2. Beacon Trusteeship Limited
4C & D, Siddhivinayak Chambers,
Gandhi Nagar, Opp. MIG Club,
Bandra (East), Mumbai- 400051
Tel:022-26558759
Faxl. 022-265587 6t
www.beacontrustee.co.in

RFGISTRAR & TRANSFER AGENT

Karvy Computershare Private Limited
Karvy Selenium, Tower B, Plot No.31-32,
Gachibowli, Financial District, Nanalcamguda,
Hyderabad - 500032
Tel: 040-6716 2222,
Fax: 040-23001153
http://www.karvycomputershare.com

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

Being a Non Deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Company, your Company has not
accepted any deposits from the public under section 73 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Acceptance ofDeposits) Rules, 2014 during the year under review.

AUDITORS

(a) Statutory Auditors

In compliance with the applicable provisions ofthe Companies Act, 2013, read with
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the existing term of M/s A Sardana
& Co., (Regn. No. 021890N), Chartered Accountants, as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company shall come to an end at the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General
Meeting of the Company. The Board places on record its appreciation for the
services rendered by M/s. A Sardana & Co. as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company. The Board, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, have
recommended for the appoinunent of M/s Aiay Sardana Associates (FRN:



016827NJ, Chartered Accountants, as the Statutory Auditors ofthe Company for a

term of 5 years, subiect to ratification of their appointment by the members at every
Annual General Meeting to be held after this Annual General Meeting. Consent and
certificate under Section 139 of the Companies Ac., 2013 have been obtained from
M/s Ajay Sardana Associates, Chartered Accountants, to the effect that their
appointment, if made, shall be in accordance with the applicable provisions of the
Companies Act and the Rules made thereunder.

The Notes to the Accounts referred to in the Auditors' Report are self - explanatory
and therefore do not call for any further explanation.

(b) Secretarial Auditors & Secretarial Audit Report
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
rules made thereunder, the Company has appointed M/s S. K. Hota & Associates, a

firm of Company Secretaries in practice as its Secretarial Auditors, to conduct the
secretarial audit ofthe Company, for the Financial Year 2016-77. The Company has
provided all assistance, Facilities, documents, records and clarifications etc. to the
Secretarial Auditors for conducting their audit. The Report of Secretarial Auditors
for the Financial Year 2016-17, is annexed as Annexure 1, forming part of this
Report. The Report is self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further
explanation.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSTBILITY STATEMENT

To the best oftheir lcrowledge and beliefand according to the information and explanations
obtained by them, your Directors make the following statement in terms of Section 134 of
the Companies Act, 20t3:

a) that in the preparation ofthe annual financial statements for the year ended March
37,2017, rhe applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures, if any;

b) that such accounting policies as mentioned in the Notes to the Financial Statements
have been selected and applied consistently and judgments and estimates have been
made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view ofthe state
of affairs of the Company, as at March 31, 2017 and the profit and loss of the
company for the year ended on that date;

c) that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
for safeguarding the assets ofthe Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

d) that the annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis;
and

eJ that proper internal financial controls were in place and that such financial controls
were adequate and were operating effectively.

0 that systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in
place and were adequate and operating effectively.

INFORMATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 134 AND SECTION 197 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT.2013 READ WITH THE RELEVANT RULES

The information required to be disclosed pursuant to Section 134 and Section 197 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with the relevant rules (to the extent applicableJ, not elsewhere
mentioned in this Report, are as under:



EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of extract ofAnnual Return, as on the financial year ended March
31, 2017, pursuant to Section 92(3) ofthe Companies Act, 2013, in form MGT-9, are given in
Annexure 2 forming part of this Report.

BOARD MEETINGS

During the FY 2ol6-t7,13 fThirteen) Board Meetings were convened and held.

LOANS. GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

During the FY 2016-17 , in terms of the provisions of Section 186(1) of the Companies Acg
2013, the Company did not make any investments through more than two layers of
invesunent companies. Further, the Company, being a non-banking finance company and
registered with the Reserve Bank of India, loans given, guarantees provided anc
investrnents made by it, were not covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

RFI.ATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, no materially significant related party transaction was entered by the
Company wit}r its Promoters, Key Management Personnel or other designated persons
which may have potential conflict with the interest ofthe Company at large. All the relatec
party transactions, entered into by the Company, during the financial year, were in its
ordinary course ofbusiness and on an arm's lengh basis.

Further, Your Directors wish to draw attention of the members to Notes to the financial
statement which sets out related party disclosures.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has an elaborate system of internal controls commensurate with the size,
scale and complexity of its operationsi it also covers areas like financial reportin& ftaud
control, compliance with applicable laws and regulations etc. Regular internal audits are
conducted to check and to ensure that responsibilities are discharged effectively.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

There are no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the
Company, which has occurred between the end of the Financial Year of the Company i,e.
March 31, 2017 and the date ofthis Report.

Further, no significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals, impacting the going concern status and Company's operations in future.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNTNGS AND OUTGO

The information on conservation of energ/, technolory absorption and foreign exchange
earnings and outgo, is as under:



A, Conservation of EnerS/

The Company uses enerry for its office equipment such as computers, lighting and utilities
at its work premises. As an ongoing process the following measures are undertaken to
conserue enerry:

a) Implementation ofviable enerry saving proposals.
b) Installation of automatic power controllers to save maximum charges and energy.
cJ Awareness and training sessions, at regular intervals, to concerned operational

personnel on opporunities ofenergy conservation and their benefits.

B. Technologr Absorption

The Company is investing in cutting edge technologies to upgrade its infrastructure set up
and innovative technical solutions, thereby increasing customer delight & employee
efficienry, Next Generation Business Intelligence & analpics tool have been implemented to
ensure that while data continues to grow decision makers gets answers faster than ever for
timely & critical level decision making. The Company has implemented best of the breed
applications to manage and automate its business processes to achieve higher efficiency,
data integrity and data security. It has helped it in implementing best business practices and
shorter time to market new schemes, products and customer services. The Company has
taken major initiatives for improved employee experience and efficient Human resource
management by implementing world class HRMS application and empowering them by
providing mobile platform to manage their work while on the go.

The Company's invesbnent in technolory has improved customer services, reduced
operational cost and development ofnew business opportunities.

C. Forelgn Exchange Earnlngs and Outgo

There was no foreign exchange earnings during the year under review. However during the
financial year 2016-17 tJrere was an outgo of Foreign Exchange to the tune of Rs. 20,16,323
towards investrent in Company's wholly owned subsidiary [WOS) at Mauritius with the
name "lndiabulls Asset Management (Mauritius)".

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT

Pursuant to t}re applicable provisions of the Companies Ac! 2013, the Company has
formulated robust business Risk Management framework to identify and evaluate business
risks and opportunities. This framework seeks to create transparency, minimize adverse
impact on its business objectives and enhance its competitive advantage. It defines the risk
management approach across the Company inclqding the documentation and reporting. At
present the Company has not identified any element.of risk which may threaten its
existence.

PARTICULARS OF FMPLOYEES

The information ofemployees ofthe Company, employed by the Company through the year
or part thereof, as required to be made in terms of Rule 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is given in
Annexure 3.



SUBSIDIARY

During the F\ 2016-17, the Company incorporated a wholly owned subsidiary [WOS) at
Mauritius witJr the name "lndiabulls Asset Management [Mauritius)".

The statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to
subsidiary/associate companies forms part of the financial statements.

COMPLIANCES

During the year your company has cor4plied with all applicable regulations of the Reserve
Bank of India. As per Non -Banking Finance Companies RBI Directions, 1998, the directors
hereby report that the company did not accept any public deposits during the year and did
not have any public deposits outstanding at the end ofthe year.

The Company is an Unlisted Company as its shares are not listed on any stock exchange.
However, as per t}te provisions of t}te Companies Ac! 2013, the Company is considered as a
Listed Company as its Secured, Redeemable, Non-Convertible Debentures INCDs) are listed
on Wholesale Debt Market [WDM) segment National Stock Exchange of India Limited and
BSE Limited. Your Company has thus complied with all the applicable Regulations of SEBI
(Listing Obligations And Disclosure RequirementsJ Regulations, 2015, as applicable.

COMMITTEES OF TTIE BOARD

The Board has constituted various Committees to take informed decisions in the best
interest of the Company, These Committees monitor the activities falling within their terms
ofreference. The details ofthese committees are as under.

(A) Audit Committee

Composition

In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has a duly
constituted Audit Committee which currently comprises of three members namely Mr. Anil
Malhan as the Chairman, and Mr. Prem Prakash Mirdha and Mr. Shamsher Singh Ahlawa!
Independent Directors as other two members.

Terms of reference ofAudit Committee

a

a

a

a

a

a

To oversee the financial reporting process and disclosure offinancial information;
To review with management, annual financial statements and ensure their accuracy
and correctness before submission to the Board;
To review wit}t management and internal auditors, the adequacy of internal control
systems, approving the internal audit plans/reports and reviewing the efficacy of
their function, discussion and review of periodic audit reports including findings of
internal investigations;
To recommend the appointment ofthe auditors and their remuneration;
To review and approve required provisions to be maintained as per IRAC norms and
write offdecisions and regulatory requirements on Balance Sheet Disclosures.
To hold discussions with the Auditors.
Review and monitoring of the auditor' independence and performance and
effectiveness of the audit process.
Examination of the auditor' report on financial statements of the Company (in
addition to the examination of the financial statementsl before submission to the
Board.



. Approval of any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with
related parties.

. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments.

. Valuation ofundertakings and assets ofthe Company, wherever it is necessary.

. Monitoring the end use offunds raised through public offers and related matters as

and when such funds are raised and also reviewing the utilization of the funds so
raised for purposes other than those stated in the rele nt offer document, if any
and making appropriate recommendations to the Board in this regard,

o Review and monitoring of the performance of the statutory auditors and
effectiveness of the audit process.

. To hold post audit discussions with the auditors to ascertain any area of concern

. To review the whistle blower mechanism.

. Approval to the appointment of the Chief Financial officer after assessing the
qualifications , experience and background etc. ofthe candidate.

r Review of information system audit ofthe internal systems and processes to assess
the operational risks faced by the Company and also ensures that the information
system audit ofinternal systems and processes is conducted periodically.*

b) Nomlnation & Remuneration Committee

Composiuon

In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013, the Board has a duly
constituted Nomination & Remuneration Committee [N&R Commiftee) which currently
comprises of three members namely Mr. Anil Malhan as .the Chairman, and Mr. Prem
Prakash Mirdha and Mr. Shamsher Singh Ahlawat, lndependent Directors as other two
members.

Terms of reference of Nomination & Remuneration Committee

o To ensure 'fit and proper'status ofall the directors on a continuing basis.
o To identi& & advice Board in the matter of appointment of new Director.

Policy for selec'tion and appoinhnent of Directors

The (N&R Committee) has adopted a charter which, inter alia, deals with the manner of
selection of the Board of Directors, senior management and their compensation. This Policy
is accordingly derived from the said Charter.

a. The incumbent for the positions of Directors and/or at senior management, shall be
the persons of high integrity, possesses relevant expertise, experience and
leadership qualities, required for the position.

b. The Directors shall be of high integrity, with relevant expertise and experience so as

to have the diverse Board with Directors having expertise in the fields of finance,
banking regulatory taxation, law, governance and general management.

c, In case of appointment of Independent Directors, the independent nature of the
proposed appointee vis-a-vis *ie Company, shall be ensuied.

d. The N&R Committee shall consider qualification, experience, expertise of the
incumbent, and shall also ensure that such other criteria with regard to age and
other qualification etc., as laid down under the Companies Act,2OI3 or other
applicable laws are fulfille4 before recommending to the Board, for their
appointment as Directors,

. e. In case of re-appointment, the Board shall take into consideration, t}re performance
evaluation ofthe Director and his engagement level.



Remuneratlon Policy

Company's Remuneration Poliry is market le4 based on the fundamental principles of
payment for performance, for potential and for growth. It also takes into account the
competitive circumstances of the business, so as to attract and retain quality talent and
leverage performance siglificantly, The N&R Committee recommends the remuneration
payable to t}te Directors and Key Managerial Personnel, for approval by Board of Directors
of the Company, subject to the approval of its shareholders, wherever necessary. Presently.
no remuneration is paid to any ofthe Director ofthe Company.

c) Corporate Social Responsibllity Committee

In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has duly
constituted Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR). During the year under review
effective ftom 14th August, 2016 tJre CSR Committee was re-constituted and the current
composition of CSR Committee comprises of three members namely Mr. Anil Malhan as the
Chairmar; Mr. Shamsher Singh Ahlawat and Mr. Prem Prakash Mirdha, Independent
Directors as other two members.

As part of its initiatives under "Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)", the Company has
undertaken proiects in the area of development of Indian Arts & Culture etc, as per its CSR
Poliry and the details given in "Annexure 4", forming part of this Report. The project is in
accordance with Schedule VII ofthe Companies A4,2013 read with the relevant rules.

NUMBER OF CASES FILED. IF ANY. AND THEIR DISPOSAL UNDER SECTION 22 OF THE
sExuAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKpLACE (PREVENT|ON. PROHIBITION ANp
REDRESSAL'I ACT.2013

The Company has zero tolerance towards any action on the part ofany ofits officials, which
may fall under the ambit of 'Sexual Harassment' at workplace, and is fully committed to
uphold and maintain the dignity of everywoman employee of the Company. The Company's
Sexual Harassment Poliry provides for protection against sexual harassment of women at
workplace and for prevention and redressal ofsuch complaints.

During tJre financialyear 2O76-17, no case ofsexual harassment was reported.

VIGILMECHANISM

The Company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical moral and legal
conduct of its business operations. To maintain these standards, the Company has
implemented the Vigil Mechanism Policy ("the Policy''1, to provide an avenue for employees
to report matters without the risk of subsequent victimization, discrimination or
disadvantage. The Policy applies to all employees working for the Company. Pursuant to the
Policy, the whistle blowers can raise concerns relating to mafters such as breach of
Company's Code of Conduct, fraud, bribery corruption, employee misconduc! illegality,
misappropriation of Company's funds / assets etc. A whistle-blowing or repofting
mechanism, as set out in the Policy, invites all employees to act responsibly to uphold the
reputauon of the Company and its subsidiaries. The Policy aims to ensure that serious
concerns are properly raised and addressod and are recognized as an enabling factor in
administering good governance practices.



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Company has been able to operate efficiently because of the culture of
professionalism, creativity, integrity and continuous improvement in all functional areas
and the efficlent utilization ofall is resources for sustainable and profitable trowth. Your
Directors wish to place on record their appreciauon ofthe contributions made all those who
were connected with the company, for their support during the year.

For and on behalf of the Board of Dlrectors

\*v*)
Allt Kumar Mittal Anll Malhan

Place: Gurugram Whole-time Director Director
Date: August 14,2017 DIN :02698115 DIN : 01542646
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S.KHotsEf,ssocistes
Company Secretaries

FORI| NO. ilR-3
Sscmt rlal Audit Report

(For the Financial Year ended March 31, 2017)
lPurrd b S€cdo.t 20a{l ) of the Cotnpanic. Acl,2013 and Rulc No. I of the companies (Appointnenl

atrd Ramunaraton of ManagSrbl Personnel) Rules, 20'l4l

To,
lhc lr.|t$ors,
hdlabulb Commcrclal Credt Lhltod
M 62 & 63, Firtt Floor, Connauglt Place,
New Delhl -110001

Dear Sirs,

We have condu&d the sactlttrlal sudit of the compliance of applicabl8 statutory provisions
and th€ adherence to good cotporate practices by lndlabulls Commerclal Ctedit Limited
(hereinafter called tte Company'/ 1CCLJ. Secretarial Audit was conducied in a manner thal
provided us a ra$oriabb bssb for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expreceing opinlon thot€on.

Based on our yadftcation and ar pcr documents, inlormatiorfs and explanations provided to us
by the Companyand on tho balis of \retificatiorc of book, pap€rs, minute books, forms and
felurns filed and other recod3 msintained by lhe company and also the information provided by

Jhe Company, its ofiicers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
e€c$tarial audit, We her€by r€port thet in our opinion, ths Company has, during the audit period

co\roring th6 ftnancial year ended on 31s March, 2017, complied with the statutory provisions
liEted h€reundcr and alEo that ths Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extenl, in the manner and sub,iect to the rePorting made hereinafter:

Wehave examin€d th6 boob, papera, minute books, forms and retums filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31" March, 2017 according to lhe
provisiono ot

l. Tho Companies Act, 2013 (the Ad) to the extent applicable and Rules made there
. under;

It. The Securiti$ Contrads (Regulation) Act,.'1956 (SCRA) and the rul€6 made

. tberqJnder;

lll. The Depositori$ Act 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

lV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder;

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed
Exchange Boardof India Ad, 1992 (SEBI Act):-

OffoeAdd:212, Gound Floor, Savitri Nagar, New

Securities and

0017

Email : sushanthotaT3@gmail.com I cs-sushant@yahoo'co in

Mob.: +91-98'18880252 lPh. No.011 -26017217



e) Ths S€clrfrsa aid Ercharfga Board of India (Substential Acquisition ofShares
and TdGorrcaa)R.gJe$om, 20ll (Not apdicabl€ to the Company during the
Alldturlod);

b) the Secudtiee and Exofiange Boad of tndia (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulatbns, 2015 (Not apdicable to the Company during the Audit period);

c) The Securitiee and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure
Reguircmont!)R€ulatkms, 2009 (Not applicabte to the Company during the
Ardil Psriod);

d) The Searitica and Exchenge Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme ,
and Employee$ock Purchase Scfieme) Guidelin6s, 1999;

e) The Seanrities and'ExdEnge Board of India (tssue and Listing of Debt
Securiti6e) Regulation:, 2008;

f) The S€curttbs and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an lssue .and Share
Tranrfer Ag€nb)R€gulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Ac{ and dealing
with disnt (Nd applicabl€ io the Company during the Audit Period);

g) Thc Seoiritics and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009 (Not apdicabl€ to the Company during the Audit period):ancr

h) The Securitl€s and Exdta/€e Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulati6ns,
1998 (Not applicablr to the Company during the Audit Period).

. Vl. Rb€rve Bank of India Act, 1934 and rules made thereunder, th€ Company being a
Nor Banking Financo Company, is also govemed by this Ac1.

Vll. Od|or Lau,s Applicablc to the Company

{. Taxatlon Lawc

$ Labour rnd Soclal Security Lrwa-such as Employees State Insurance Act,
1948t Paym€nt of Gratuity Ad, 1972 ; Contract Labor (Regulation and Abolition)
Aci, | 970; Mat€mlty Beneftt Act 1961, The Equal Remuneration Act 1976;
Employ€€s Provllent Funds And lrftscellancoue Act, 1952

.- + lT Ralebd Law! - Infomation Technology Ad, 2000;

' l} Mlscclhneou! Lflu!-Ehstricity Act, 2003; Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (PrEvention, Prohibition and Regulation) Act, 2013

Wo har€ slso exsmined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Seqetadal Standard. issuod by the Institute of Company Secr€taries of India covered under
Conpardcs {ct, 2013;

(ii) The Listhg AgEemlnls er er€d into by the Company with Stock Exchanges.



!Ff.rrili!4!sryr

fr{b|f Sp Cotnpany has compli€d with the provisions of the Acl, Rules'
€lsrd8nts, €tc., s€ted horein abo,e-

Wb furthar rcport that:

a. Th6 Boad of Dkertors of the Company i3 duly constituted with proper balance of
E €d.*irre Dt!dot8, l'lor}€pcr.ttiw Direcior, Woman Ditector and Indep€ndent
Oireclors. The cfwg6. ln 0lo conrpoElion of the Board of Directors thal took placo

dudng ths poriod r.rneler tlrrirw w€rr canied out in compliance with th€ applicable
proviiktng o{ bw.

b. Adeque .dioe ie glr€n to ell diroctors lo schedule the Board Meetings' agenda and

detail€d not $ on agorda wsro Eent at l€agt seven days in advance, and a system exists
fcr seeking aad obtehing further information and clarifications on the agenda items
.before tho lre.{ing ard for mcaningful participation at the meeting.

c. Majodty d.lbion It c.nird through with lhe cons€nt of all th€ Directots ptes€nt in the
meetirq anJ tmtsod viow! ar€ cEptur€d and recorded a3 parl of the minutes.

VW furthef repot that tllc€ ar€ sdequate systems and processes in the Company
oomm.nsurale wiih the gbe and op€ratioN of the Company to monitor and ensute compliance
wi$t opplicable la,rls, rul€8, rsgulations and guidslinos.

Ws in$|er repqt lhat duting the Audit period the Company haa issued and allotted 4CD Secured
Non4oowrtik{e Debsrturas of INR 10, 00,000/- each aggregeting INR 40 Crores'These NCDS

de ff3tad on Whobeb DoU Matl(rt Segmgnt of National Stock Exchange of India Limited.

Thig r€Dolt is. to ba rsacl wr'th our kdtor of even date which is annexed as Annexure and forms
tn*egrai part of this report.

For S. K Hota & Atrocl$a
Cornprny Secreteder

8l8satr
Proprhlor
lr€t|!b.|st{t l{o: ACS 16185
CP No.0ifl5

Date: {sly 1*,2o't7
Placa: Xsr gdt'ti

dl$uw



fun.'|rototh.sicldAgd|tRoporto||CCLlorfinanc|alyoalendedfiarch71,2017

Ie,
''ho l/lembem'
iirltabunr cqnttrarslel Crrdlr l.ltn&d
!l 62 & dt. Fird Floor, Conns4|tPt&'
l.levv Delhi -110091

ngragrnrd nspoldtaltty lbr G3'ttP$'ncc!

-l.Therrai|&ranc.andoomdirrrloofthaProvis|onsofcorporateandoth6rapp|icable|aws.
nier, ,agtll@.r, .a|rtiil *x*arts is ihe responsibility of tha manag€menl of the

company. ow Espo*ii,ty r tJ*prs3 an opinion on thEse secfetarial records based on

our audit .

2. w6 have fd;ii$Ed thc adit prdg.c and procese as.were approptiate to obtain reasonabla

aa€urancp r&!t tht .rffi"'ffit of tft" conter*E of thc B€crelarial rscords' The verifioelion

w.3 dom dlt tgst b8$i; fr;€ that coned tacts ap refl€ct€d in secfetarial r6cofds' we

b.liove that m" proa"*- "J-prJi"r. 
rre followed provide a reasonable basis for our

opinion.

3. We have no: v€rif'd tho comdnesg and appropriateness of linancial records and Books of

.Accounts of the ccmplrfi'it i-**ri*ti"ir'was limit€d lo th€ verifiration of procedure on

tgst basii.

4. \,vhorgver 
'€quir.d, 

wE ha,e obtain€d the Management 
'ePresentation 

about the

- 
" #pfi*." ot'la$s. rula and l€gulationE and happening of events etc'

5. The sccretsrial Audit report iB neithcr an assurance a3 to th€ future Yiability of the cotnpany

nor of th3 efficacy o, "6iG*. 
wlth whi.fi the manegement has conducted the afiaif8 of

. 
the ComPanY.

For 8. K. Ho& E Atloclat 3
Contpany Socte[.rlc.

Prcptlotor
X€rftberilllp
GP No.6425

No: ACS l8l6t

Daiei JutY 14,2917
Place: New Delht

Gl$qiffi



Annexure - 2

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on financial year ended on 31.03.2017
PuBuant to Ssc{ion 92 (3) of the Companies AG{,2013 and rule 12(1} ofihe Company

(Manaoement & Administration I Rules. 2014.

I REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAIIS:

ctN u55923D12@6PLC150632

ii Regislration Date 07lo712@6

l Name of the ComDanv

Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited

Gteqorv/su b-cateeorv of the ComDanv ComDanv Limited bvshares
Address of the Registered office

& contact details M - 62 & 63, First Floor,Connauflht Place, New oelhi-11000l

Whether li5ted comDanv

Yes {Only Secured Redeemable Non - Convertible Debentures

are listed on the Wholesale Debt Market (W0M)segment of
NationalStock €xchanEe of lndia l-imited and BsE Limitedl

vil
Name, Address & contact details of Registrar &
Transfer Arent. if anv.

Karvy Computeashare Private Limited
KarWSelenium, Tower B, Plot No.31-32, Gachibowli, Financial

District, Nanakram8uda, Hyderab.d - 500032

fel | 04G6716 2222. tax: 040-23001153

II PRINCIPAI SUSINESS ACTIVITIEs OF THE COMPAI{Y

Allthe buslness adivities contributing 10% of more ofthe total turnover of the company shall be stated

SL l{o l{ane & ocs..lFtlon of maln p.oducts/5ewlc.s NlCCodeotthe
Pioduct /seivlce

X lo toiel tuftovcr
ofthe company

1 Commercial Loan Activities 55923 89.55%

III PARTICUIARS OF HOLDII{G, SU4'IDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPAI{IES

Sl ilo Name & Addrc$ ot the Conp.ny crlvcrr{ HOIDT G/
SUBSIDIARY/

ASSOCIATE

%oF
SXARES

HEI.D

APPIICABIE

SECTION

L Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited

M - 62 & 63, Fint Floor,Conraught Place,New

Delhi-u0001

165922D12005P1C136029 Holding company L@% 2(46) of
Companies

Act, 2013

Indiabulls Asset Management
(Mauritius)*i c/o citco {Maurltius)
Limited,4th Floor, Tower A,

1 Cvber Citv Ebene. Mauritius

toreign Company Subsidiary Company 100% 2{87) of
Companaes

Act, 2013

" Indiabulls Asset Management (Mau.itius) was incorporated on.luly 1& 2015.



v SHAnEHOLDII{G P TTEiN lEqultt ShdE @ph.l !r.l uF .! ta ro tot.l Equltyl

c elo or sh.r.hol&n No. dsn rct idd .r tl€ bldnnl.|t of th. F.. l{o. ot ShrE h.ld i th. .nd ot th. y..r

4.6.x8 12t.AA ltl)9l aa.x24 a,2a,a.2u loota

tur roraldAl lrl 4.2a.25-rat 4,24,26,248 1oo* 4,24,26,74t 4,24,76,248 100*

IUB IfiAt IAI I2I

4,28,2t288 +24,26,24 1001 1,26,26.24e 4,24,26.2Ae 100'4

rur Tol rl!llr):

r) | ndlvidual rhareholdero

ll hdiv*l€ls $.Ehold.R

tut Tora! Ell2l:

tar.l tuu|c sh.Ehol.ltnr
l8F lrl[L{lll2l

C $Fa h.ld hy orn dl.n

GDR'& AOR.

4,28,25,741 4,24,26,241 100* 4,28,I6,281 4-29.26.2881 100*

. hd!d6 5 lndlvld!.| nomlnes holdi.r 4 equlty sh.E dh, I i.dividu.l nohlne holdlnr 3 equity sh.6 ..d I Indlvid!.| nomine holdina 1 .quiiy share, on

b.half of Indi.bull5 Hou5rn! Fln.nc€ uhlr.d (body 6rpor.r.).



Nootrh.Et llorr.blthrE3
I ot $. .odp.,ry

nrtl.bll& Sdir ri..n.. umlr.d. N

azt25tta a,,,zaz'6l
lrclod6 5 Individu.l .odhc h.ld|,t. a .qol9 sh.p {.1r, I IndMdo.l ||mine holdin! 3 .qllry th.G .nd 1 i.dividc.t .ont.a h.Htng 1 .quirf 3h.a, on b.h.tt or Indi.butk
Hounn! Fln.nc. Umn€d (body .oQonr.),

cSlI{GE It tioMolEli SflatatotDtxc ( spEctay IF tfiEiE |5 io otA GEl

slt.hi.ldha r{rlh ol t r t r Sh.Enod.u 106.1 ln.n dnd, thot.u I Hotd.B ot GDrr I ADitl

"rttB, P']ya M" lw ba.$tnEd @ th. h.td.Idt CMp6t*IJ 1t-t r20t6

Sh.r. h.ldh .t d. S.alMlnt ol c!n!l.lt. sn.r. h.li|n| .lurrna tl.

[o,.rs[.B jrorr.bl rh.6.l
16. mr.ry

It th. b..l.nlm ot th. €r 4,2t26.24!

D|t. *lr. ln.E.s./d&c.c ln Pbhot.6
sh.r. hordl^l dunng th. y..r.pdtha rh.
Er$6 ro, r..Es./dffi. {..&

Noch.nl! h sh.rcholdlha durlna th. F.Y. 2016U

4,23,26,24t

lor od! .a rh. t@ 10 sha|iddd

ih.r.nouha .r rh. b.dnnhr oi ih.Eioldlq .t i[. .nd ol rh. y..t

'IL. ItE drlE rh.Eholdlnt ol the Comprrly k h.ld bt Indi.bullt Hruint ft..m U6tr.d .ton! dtt lrr .dtnc.

{vl sh.rh.ldln,.l' Dhctor ! lfiP

,udni th. yd.l01-4pr2016 to 3l-M..
tolt!



Ind.tum$ ol th. ComlDy l.dudln| Int rud qrti.ndlnrrf.c.rs.d but mt du. ior Drt|Ht

li.Lbtrs .t th. t tidl|f ol th. lldnd.l

5,76,59,22,227 6,58.7215,0d) 72.45,46,17,221
ll hterert du€ bur not Eld I

lll lhr.r.n .ccru.d b nordu.

rot l ll+ll+lll) s,76,59,22,22\ 5,5&77,15,000 12,35,46,37.221

Ct nl. In Ind.bt.d"... durlq U. nn.ftlC

7.52.41,16.296 8_0r.6s.99_0d) 1,52,37,36,295

lnd.bi.dn..s .t th. .nd of th. in.nd.l

13,39.05.5t.517 14.60-43-14.(m 27.99.49.72.5t1

0 |m.ret due but.ot !.ld
lll ht l!s|.atu d hlr nor du.

lot.lll+ll+llll 13,39,06.58.517 14.60,4:',14.000 27 .99.49,72,51,7

vt itMut{€i^not oF D|lactons Axo tGY MAtaGEmAr pEnsorr{El

A l.Ndndn to M.r.tlna Dlrutd, Wh.l. llm. dlrc.ttr rlud M.n{.r:

P.dlai.n ot r.rundd.n
Mi Allt tun.r MlR.l, urhol.-ilh.

l.) S.hry a p.r prdldoB cont.lned lh lEtlon lt{l) ol th.

b) v.lue oa p€rquklt.. uA u(2) of rhe Incoh. rd Ad,
1961

(c ) Prclits ln li.! of s.l.ry under *.tlon 17(3) ot the

ComDhtlon a d of Drcflt/otheE lsoeifvl

C.lllnt.it rrh.Alt lNl:s no r.mun.dlon v65 p.ld to Mr, AJh Xum.r Mhnl, wholldm. Dlrftlor of the Comp..v durlng the F.Y. 201617



R.mh.r.!o|| io oth.r dlEdw

Remuneradon to Mr, Amit raln, Cohpany Secretary & a IO'P,

'Mt. Ashok Kunot shono hod t lticned lton th. Sootd oJ rh. codpny vel 2eAuc-2016

"Ma. Ptifo hin ht bz.F oppoi.t .l @ th. Bodr.l ot th? C.ap@r w-.J tt-tutr2116

c tayur{Eianoi to tEy M^xactit^t pERsol{t{al ottli t|lAl{ MD/MAI{AGEI/WID

Mr, Sh.hrher gnlh Ahl.wrt M.. trcm Pr.k8h Mkdh.

{.) f". for .ttendlns boad/
6mm|nc. h.dings

k ) Othe6 d..$ speclfy

tor.r Fl

Othd Nd.Er.crtlw DlF.torr

(.) F€e ror .itendrns boa.d/
tommnEme€t1.43

{. ) oth.6, ple:* specify

lot.l {2)

ror.l lr,.(r+21

Tot.l M.n..tdd l.Eun.r.tlon

"lot 
Applioble, I no r.nuner.tlon *a plid ro ..y of th. DtretoB of th. Company dudn! th. Financiat y.., .nded M.r.h :'1, 201r.

) PtonB h lleu of salary und.r

{trcluds v.l!€ of F€rqubll€r on sercis ol ito.k oprions,



vfl PENAIT|ES/PUN|SHMENT/COMpOUNDTNGOFOFTENCES

Type Section of
the
Companies

Act

Brief
Description

Details of
Penalty/Punish

ment/Compoun
ding fees

imposed

Authority
(RD/NCrr/c
ourtl

Appeall made
if any {give
detailsl

A. COMPANY

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

B. DIRECTORS

enalW NIL NIL NIL N IL. NIL

Punishment NIL Ntt NIL NIL Ntt
Compounding NIL NIL Ntt NIL NIL

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAUTT

Penalty NIL NIL Ntt NIL NIL

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Compoundins NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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Annl;erq-q

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTY (CSR) ACTMTIES

A brief outline of the companys csR policy, including oveMew of proiects or programs,
proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the csR policy and piolects or
programs,

The Company focuses its CSR efforts on such areas, where it could provide maximum benefits to the
society at large. These are, improving awareness of communities towards Arts and Cultural
Dev-elopment etc. The Company will continue to engage with stakeholders including experts, NGos,
professional bodies / forums and the government and would take up such CSR activitie; in iine with the
government's intent, which are important for the society at large. The company may also undertake
such other CSR proiects, where societal needs are high or in speciil situations (natural disasters etc.;

CSR policy is as stated herein below:

PRtrA}{BLE

Indiabulls 8roup, a well-established and successful corporate conglomerates, has since long been
involved in activities of social welfare and betterment as one of the issential tenets of its philosophy
towards which end four of the flagship companies of its various business segments had as far back as
the beginning of the year 2010 established a Public Charitable trust by the name IndiabuJls
Foundation, with the basic obiect of contributing and alleviating the pain and sufferings of the poor
and needy sections of the country in general while at the same time ensuring that theie is a general
upliftment of population ofthe country at large on every front thereby ensurlng that those deprived
of the opportunities for growth and development, because of their social and financial statut get to
participate in equal measire in reaping the beneRts ofgrowth and development of the country.

With the promulgation ofthe Companies Act,2073 (ActJ on September 2013 and the notification of
Section 135 ofthe Act read with in Schedule VII to the Act, dealing with the aspect ofcorporate social
responsibility as also ofthe Rules laid down to such effect to the Act, which hive come into forte on
the 1"t day ofApril, 2014 [ the CSR Rules), it has become mandatory for the corporate entities falling
with the purview of the limits as to Networth, Turnover or Profitability as liid down in the said
section read with the CSR Rules, to undertake any one or nlore of the activities as laid down
thereunder, towards the discharge of their responsibility towards the society in general (the
"Corporate Social Responsibility'' or briefly,.CSR,,J.

The Company being a corporate entity falling within the purview of Section 135 of the Act read with
csR Rules, the committee constituted by the Board of Directors of the company ["Board',), has in
exercise of its authority and discharge of its responsibility, formulated a CSR policy, which has been
approved by the Board as the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy ofthe Company, elaborated as
under:

DEFINITIONS

1. Company: means Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited



2. Corporate Social Responsibility Activities (CSR Activities): mean any one or more of the
following objectives/ purposes, being pursued/ undertaken/ to be undertaken by the Company,
either directly or in collaboration with other companies or through Indiabulls Foundation [a
registered trust) (hereinafter referred to as the lB FoundationJ or any other registered trust or
society or a company set up for the purpose of undertaking similar programs or prbiects, within the
purview ofCSR Rules:
(i) eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition , promoting preventive health care and sanitation
and making available safe drinking wate4

[iiJ Promoting education, including special education and employment enhancing vocation skills
especially among children, women, elderly, and the differently abled and livelihood enhancement
proiects;

[iii) Promoting gender equality, empowering women, setting up homes and hostels for women and
orphans; setting up old age homes, day care centres and such other facilities for senior citizens and
measures for reducing inequalities faced by socially and economically baclnnrard groups;

(iv)ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora and fauna, animal
welfare, agroforestry conservation of natural resources and maintaining quality ofsoil, air and water;

(v) Protection of national heritage, art and culture including restoration of buildings and sites of
historical importance and works of art; setting up public libraries; promotion and development of
traditional arts and handicrafts

(vi) Measure for the benefit of armed force veterans, war widows and their dependents;

(vii) Training to promote rural sports, nationally recognized sports, Paralympic sports and Olympics
sports;

(viiil ConEibution to the prime minister's National ReliefFund or any other fund set up by the central
government for socio-economic development and relief and welfare of the Scheduled Castes, the
Schedule Tribes, other backward classes, minorities and women;

(ix) Contribuuons or funds provided to technolos/ incubators located within academic institutions
which are approved by the Central Government;

(x) Rural Development projects.

[xi] Any other activity, as may be notified by the Central Government from Ume to time.

3. Committee means the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as constituted for the purpose,
by the Board of Directors ofthe Company.

4. Net Profit means the net profit computed for a financial year in accordance with the applicable
provisions of the Act, not being profit arising from any overseas branch ofthe Company and/or any
dividend income accruing to the Company in any financial year excluding the surplus arising out of
CSR Activities, if any.



CSR CONTRIBUTION

The contribution by the Company in any financial year towards CSR Activities shall be a minimum of
2olo of its average Net Profits for three immediately preceding financial years or as per Company law.

FUNCTIONING OF THE COMMITTEE

The Committee towards effectuation and implementation of the CSR Activities shall identify and
recommend the specific CSR activity/activities to the Board of Directors ofthe Company (Board) for
its consideration and approval. Based on the approval ofthe Board, required funds shall be infused
into the Board approved CSR activities. The same shall constitute the CSR Contribution of the
Company for the relevant financial year.

The Committee shall institute a transparent monitoring mechanism for implementation of the CSR
activities, towards which end, progress updates on CSR activities undertaken, shall be submitted to
the Board, from time to time.

TRf,ATMENT OF SURPLUS ARISING OUT OF CSR ACTIVITIES

It is hereby explicitly stated that any surplus arising out ofthe CSR Activities shall not form a part of
the business profits ofthe Company.

OVERALL IMPROVEMENT IN FUNCTIONING AND IN DISCHARGE OF CSR

The Committee shall from time to time explore the ways and means whereby improvements that
need to be brought about towards the discharge of CSR by the Company are identified and steps
taken to ensure that measures necessary to effectuate the areas of improvement so identined are
taken in the right earnest.

GENERAL

Any term or aspect not specifically defined or set out in this Policy shall be construed to mean what is
laid down in respect thereofunder the Act or the CSR Rules.

Composition of the CSR Committee
Mr. Anil Malhan (Chairman)
Mr. Shamsher Singh Ahlawat (lndependent Director)
Mr. Prem Prakash Mirdha (lndependent Director)



3. Average Net Profit ofthe company for last three financial yeaF: ps. 31,76,36,0g9/-(rounded off)

4. Prescribed csR Expenditure (two percent ofthe amount as in item 3 above); Rs.53,s3,000/-.

S. Details of CSR spend for the nnancial year:
a. Total amount spent for the financial year: Rs. 63,53,000/-
b. Amount unspent, ifany: Nil
c. Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:

6' In case the Company has failed to spend the two percent ofthe average net pront ofthe last three
financial years or any part thereof, the Company shall provide the reasons for not spending the
amount in Board's report

During the financial year 2076-17, the Company has contributed its entire CSR expenditure
aggregating to Rs.63,53,000/- to the corpus oflndiabulls Foundation, for undertaking CSR projects,
on its behalf.

7. A responsibility statement of the CSR Committee that the implementation and monitoring of CSR
Policy, is in compliance with the CSR obiectives and Policy ofthe Company.

The Company understands that for it to continue to prosper over the long term, the community,
environment and society at large must also prosper. During the financial year 20L6-17, the
implementation and monitoring of CSR Poliry of the Company were environmental friendly and in
compliance with the applicable laws, CSR objectives and Poliry ofthe Company.
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For Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited

.Aku*l* ,^1y
Place: Gurugram Shamsher Singh Ahlawat Anil Malhan
Datet 14/08/2017 Director& Member-CSR Committee Director & Chairman-CsR Committee

DIN:00017480 DIN:01542646
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditor's Report
To'Ihe Members of
Indiabulls Commercial Credit l,imited
(formerly I ndiabulls Inl'rastructu re C redit Limited)

Report on the l'inancial Statemcnts

We have audited the accompanying tinancial statements of Indiabulls Commercial Credit Lirnited
(forrnerly Indiabulls Infrastructure Credit Limited) ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance

Sheet as at 3lst March, 2017.the Stalcment of Profit and Loss, the Clash Flow Statemenl forthe year

then endcd, and a surnmary of thc significant accounting policies and other cxplanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for thc Financial Statements

'['he Conrpany's Board o1'Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the

Companics Act,20l3 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial staternents that
give a trus and fair view of tlre financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the

Conrpany in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards spccified under Secticrn 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 20 14. 'l'his responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting rccords
in accordance lvith the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
prevcnling and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accoirnting policicsl uraking judgrncnts ancl cstirnatcs that arc rcasonablc and prLrdeni; and design,

implemcntation and nraintenancc of adequatc internal llnancial controls, that rvcre operating
effcctively fbr ensuring thc accuracy and completeness of the accounling records, relevant to the
prepala'.ion and prescntation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
lrom nratcrial misstatement. whether due to fraud or en'or.

Audilor's llesponsibilitv

Our rcsponsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into accourlt tlrc provisions cf the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to bc included in the audit repon underthe provisions of the Act and the
Rules madc thereundcr.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specilied undcr Section
143(10) of the Act.'l'hose Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and

pertbrm the audit to obtain reasonablc assurance about whether the financial statements are free fronr
matcrial misstatement.

An auclit involves perlbrming proccdurcs to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. l'he procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statelnents, whether due

to l'raud or crror. In nraking those risk assessments. the auditor considers internal financial control
relevant to the Company's preparation of the flnancial statements that give a true and fair view in

order to dcsign audit proccdures that are appropriatc in the circumstances. An audit also includcs
evaluating the appropriatencss of the accounting policies used and thc reasonableness of the

accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors. as well as evaluating the overall prescntation
of the financial statements.
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We believe that the auclit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and

give a true and fair view in conformity rvith the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
ih" rtut. of affairs of the Company as at 3lst March, 2017,and its profit and its cash flows forthe

year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

l. As requir.ed by the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2016 ("The Order" ) issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of subsection I I of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure A,

a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Company so far

as it appears frotn our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet. the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by

this Report are in agreetlent with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion. the aforesaid Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow

Statement comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with

Rule 7 of the Cornpanies (Accounts) Rules,2014;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 3lst March,2017

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 3lst March, 2017

from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) ofthe Act;

(0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure

B'';
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(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule

I I of the Cornpanies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements - Refer Note 25 to the financial statements:

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There were no arnounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Company.

iv. The Company had provided requisite disclosures in its financial statements as to holdings as well
as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th November, 2016 Io 30th December,
2016. Based on audit procedures and relying on management representations, we report that the
disclosures are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the Company and as produced
to us by the Management - Refer Note 42 to the financial statements.

ForA Sardana&Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 021890N

i .\
C- nuutl'cI\ ./

Bhupinder Nath Mukhi
Partner

Membership No.O13794
New Delhi, April 24, 2017
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Financial Statements of
Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited (formerly Indiabulls Infrastructure Credit Limited) for
the year ended March 31,2017

Report on the staternent of matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

(i) In respect of its Fixed Assets:

(a) The Cornpany is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation offixed assets;

(b) These fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable
intervals in accordance with a regular programme of verification. According to the
infonnation and explanation given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification;

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are
held in the name of the Company.

(ii) The Cornpany does not have any inventories; accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ii)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(iii) Accolding to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
loans secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,20l3.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Cornpany has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with
respect to the loans and investments made, to the extent applicable to it.

(v) According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposits during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (v) are not
applicable to the Company.

(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Govemment has
not prescribed maintenance of cost records under sub-section (l) of section 148
Cornpanies Act, 2013 to the products/services of the Company. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3 (vi) are not applicable to the Company.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is generally
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state
insurance, incotne-tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added
tax, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities, to the extent
applicable. There are no arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at March 31,2017 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not have
any dues of income tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or
valr,re added tax or cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute, except
as follows:

f ndependent Auditor's report - March 3L,2077 - ICCL Page 4 of 8



Name of
the
Statute

Income Tai
Act, l96l

Nature of
the
Dues

Amount
(Rs.)

Period to
which the
amount
relates

Forum where
dispute is
pending

Income tax 6,32,676 Financial
year 2012-
l3

Commissioner of
Income Tax (Appeals)

(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Cornpany has not defaulted in repayment of dues to banks and debenture holders. The
Company did not have any dues in respect of loans or borrowing to a financial institution
or government.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, money
raised by way of debt instruments and term loans have been applied by the company
during the year fol the purpose for which they were raised, other than temporary
deployrnent pending application of proceeds. Apart from money raised by way of debt
instruments, the Company has neither raised any moneys by way of initial public offer /
further public offer nor were such proceeds pending to be applied, during the cunent year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by
the Cornpany or on the Company by its officers/ employees has been noticed or reported
during the year;

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not paid or
provided any managerial remuneration in accordance with the provisions of section 197
read ,uvith Schedule V to the Companies Act,2013.

The Cornpany is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) are
not applicable to the Company.

(xii)

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 188 and 177 of
Companies Act,2013 to the extent applicable and the details have been disclosed in the
Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards and Companies
4ct,2013.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made
any preferential allotment I private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under review.

(ix)

(x)

(xi)
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(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered
into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them.

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is engaged in
the business of Non Banking Financial Institution as defined under section 45-IA of
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 ("RBI Act") and is duly registered under section 45-IA
of the RBI Act, holding certificate of registration (CoR) as a Non-Banking Financial
Institution without accepting public deposits under section 45-IA of the said RBI Act.

ForA Sardana&Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 021890N

tQ
\fti'tt/vtu&\\\,
Bhupinder Nath Mukhi

Partner
Membership No.013794

New Delhi, April 24, 2017
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Financial Statements of
Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited (formerly Indiabulls Infrastructure Credit Limited) for
the year ended March 31,2017

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the

Companies Act, 20l3 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Indiabulls Commercial
Credit Limited (fonnerly Indiabulls Infrastructure Credit Limited) ("the Company") as of March 31,
2017 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's rnanagement is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the tirnely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act,2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
lnternal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Cuidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material resoects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material tnisstatement of the financial statements. whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal l"inancial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

that:

(l) pertain to the rnaintenance ofrecords that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts

and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the Company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection ofunauthorised acquisition,

us", o. disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial

statements.

Inherent l,imitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent lirnitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to

Lrror or fraud rnay occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal

financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal

financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or

that the degree of cornpliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion. the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls

system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were

operating effectively as at March 31,2017, based on the intemal control over financial reporting

ciiteria .rtubli.h"d by the Company considering the essential components of intemal control stated in

the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India'

ForASardana&Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 021890N

ln(l u"rr'l'r"..ril\\'/'-
Bhupinder Nath Mukhi

Partner
Membership No.013794

New Delhi, April 24, 2017
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Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited
(formerly lndiabulls Infrastructure Credit Limited)

Balance Sheet as at March 31,2017

Particulars

l. Equity and liabilities

Shareholders funds
(a) Share capital
(b) Reserves and surplus

Non - current liabilities
(a) Long-term bonowings
(b) Long term provisions

Current liablllties

(a) Short-term borrowings
(b) Other current liabilities
(c) Short-term provisions

Total
ll. Assets

Non - current assets
(a) Fixed assets

Tangible assets
Intangible assets

(b) Defered tax assets (net)
(c ) Non-cunent investments
(d) Long term loans and advances
(e) Other non-current assets

Current assets
(a) Cunent investments
(b) Cash and bank balances
(c) Short-term loans and advances
(d) Other current assets

As per our report of even date

ForA Sardana & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.021 890N

Note No. As at
March 31,2017
Amount (Rs.)

As at
March 31, 2016
Amount (Rs.)

3 653,262.880 653.262.880
4 7 ,172,736,640 6,61 3, 1 17,893

7,825,999,520 7,266,380,773

11,271,000,397 4,878,033,332
'143,889,480 71,713,002

11,414,889,877 4,949,746,334

7
R

o

14,604,3'14,000
5,565,254,689

6,587,715,000
977,202,704

116,850.187 90.318.401
20,286,418,876

10

'11

12
1a

14

15
16

1R

_1s,527,!9!,273_

7A ROl ?qO

86,881,284
75,951,526
2,016,323

29,537,480,952
1 78.979.348

29,960,200,792

1,374,787,385
1,974,269,610
6,035,381,341

7,655,236,1 05

:-l5ml5tu.rlr-

23,859,1 45

50,22g,;7

1 2,037,987.888

1 ,234,347,639
1,454,962,997
4,490,394.943

Total

Summary of significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

182,669,145 380,005,947
9,567,107,48'l 7,559,711,526

39,s27,308,273 19,87't,363,212:

b
Anil Malhan
Director
DIN :01542646

{\"
Bhupinder Nath Mukhi
Partner
Membership No. 013794
New Def hi, April24, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited

llt,ttt
Vo.lts''-ol*

,\lAiit Kumar Mittal
{ vwnole 

Time Director
DIN:02698115
New Delhi, Aptil 24, 2017

4:,'?
Nt',/

Ashish Kumar Jai" v4
Chief Financial Officer \
New Delhi, Apirl Z+, ZOlt



lndlabulls Commercial Gredit Limited
(formerly Indiabulls Infrastructure Credit Limited)

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2017

Particulars

lncome
l. Revenue from operations
ll. Other income

lV. Expenses:
Employee benefits expense
Finance costrs

Depreciation and amortisation
Other expenses

lll, Total revenue

V. Total expenses

Vl. Profiu (Loss) before exceptibnal and extraordinary
items and tax (lll-V)

Vll. Exceotional items

Vlll. Profiu (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax (Vl- Vll)

lX. Eritraordinary items

x. Profiu (Loss) before tax (Vlll-lx)

Xl. Tax exoense:
Current tax
Less: Tax adustment in respect of earlier years

Lesi: MAT credit entitlement
Net current tax expense
Deferred tax expense/ (credit)

Xll. ProfiU (Loss) from the year from continuing opera$ons (X-xl)

Xlll. Profi U(Loss).from discontinuing operations

XlV. Tax expense of discontinuing operations

XV. ProfiU(Loss) from dlscontinulng operations after tax (xlx - XIV)

XVt. Profiu (Loss) for the year (Xll + XV)

XVll. Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic
(2) Diluted
(2) Nominal value per Equity Share

Summary of significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

For the vear ended
Note No' 

March 31,2017

Amount (Rs.)

19 3,659,061,119
20 426,921,265

4,085,982,384

301,520,252
1,333,048,149

20,847,508

793,956,51 5

793,956,51 5

793,956,515

234.187.741

234,187,741
(25,721,8791

.208,465,862

585,490,653

585,490,653

JI

3,292,0?5,869

For the year ended
March 31,2016

Amount (Rs.)

3,640,956,851
197,521,925

--sFna?8-;n6-
330,427,507

1,608,471,684
5,897,776

1,263,293,910
3,208,091,277

630,387,499

630,3E7,499

630,387,499

1 36,550,009
864,748

9,450,000
126,235,252

(1,299,462',1

124,935,790

505,45'1,709

505,4s1,709
@

11.28
7.74

10.00

Director
DIN :01542646W
Amit Kumar Jain

Company Secretary

23

la 1q

8.96
10.00

As per our report of even date

ForASardana&Co.
Chartered Accountants

{o*-*ry"'-
Bhupinder Nath Mukhi
Partner
Membershio No. 01 3794
New Delhl, Aptil 24,20'17

For and on behalf of the Board of Dlrectors of
lndiabulls Commercial Credit Limited

Ajit Kumar Mittal
Whole-time Director
DIN:02698115
New Delhi, Aptil 24, 2017

u-v) ^M

AshishKumarJa ,^W
Chief Financial Officer
New Delhi, Aptil 24, 2017



Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited
(formerly Indiabulls Infrastructure Credit Limitedl

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 20{7

Cash flow from operating activities :

Net Profit before tax
Adjustment for:
Provision for gratuity
Provision for compensated absences
Contingent provisions against standard assets
Provision for loan assets
Balances written back
Bad debts written off
Unrealised gain on mutual fund investments
(Current Investments) (net)

DeDreciation and amortisation
Operating ProfiU(Loss) before working capital changes

Changes in working capital:
Other current liabilities
Long{erm and short{erm provisions
Long-term loans and advances
Short{erm loans and advances
Other non-current assets
Other current assets

Cash (used) in/generated from operations

Direct taxes paid

Net cash (used) in/generated from operating activities

Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of tangible fixed assets
Purchase of intangible assets
Movement in caDital advances
Proceeds from/(investment in) deposiUmargin money accounts
Investment in subsidiary company
Gain on mutual fund investments

Net cash generated from/(used in) investing activities

Cash flow from financing activities
Loan taken from fellow subsidiary company
(Repayment of)/Proceeds from loan taken from Holding Company
Proceeds from issue of secured redeemable non-convertible debentures
Debentures issue expenses(net of tax effect)
Proceeds from/(Repayment of) commercial papers
Proceeds from/(Repayment of) term loans

Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ( A+B+C )

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Gash and cash equivalents received under scheme of arrangement
(Refer Note 1 of notes to financia! slatements )

F Gash and cash equivalents at the close of the year ( D + E )

Note :

For the year ended
March 31, 2017
Amount (Rs.)

For the year ended
March 31,2016
Amount (Rs.)

630,387,499

8,875,370
3,418,408

(37,660,432)
(566,912)

1,024,975,142

(20,176,7271

(13,237,997)
(6,524,756)

3,937,052,062
1,821,324,372

163,924,743

(16,104,541)

(77,664,445)
(881,422)

87,715,000
584,700,000

(7,200,000,000)
(888,888,890)

(7,416,473,890)

(57,596,251)

2,029,705,096

375,930,247

793,956,515

9,980,895
2,320,513

66,344,327
71 ,618,926
(9,529,893)

835,457,437

(3s,770,544)

20,847,508
1,75E,225,684

3,366,812,647
(158,639,391)

(18,329,209,526)
(1 ,479,686,198)

20,595,658

(64,353,966)
(98,407,040)
80,138,037

126,100,000
(2,016,323)

D

E

___q1,63?,!3!_

16,599,000
(1,044,700,000)

400,000,000
(3,371,906)

8,000,000,000
8,268,436,296

__1_9,63eg933gg_

770,252,542

2,348,039,092

_f,f lE'zgt,ffi4- _49!9,03e,993_

1 Figures for the previous year have been regrouped wherever considered nec€ssary.
2 The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the " Indirect Method " as set out in Accounting Standard (AS) - 3 'Cash Flow

Statements'as specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as
amended.

3 Margin Deposits of Rs. 180,800,000 (Previous year Rs. 306,900,000) have been placed as collateral for assignment deals on which assignees
have a paramount lien.

4 Deposits of Rs.14,'t94,817 (Previous year Rs.14,194,817\ are under lien with bank.

(300,783,959)
(14,928,348,283)

(42,541,1721
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5 Reconciliation of Cash and bank balances with cash and cash equivalents as at the close of the year:

cash and Bank Balances 
(Rof6rNoie 16)

Cunent investments in units of mutual funds / other current investments

considered as temporary deployment of funds

Less: ln deposit accounts held as margin money/under lien

Less: Unrealised gain on mutual fund investments (current investments)

Cash and cash equlvalents as at the close of the year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date

ForA Sardana & Co.
Chartered Accountants

As at March 3'i.,2017

1 ,974,269,610

1,374,787 ,385

---3J4r^o5619rs
1 94,994,817
35,770,s44

3.1 18.291.634:

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

, 
IndiabullsCommercialCreditLimited

til
\) o ,- U^r'-4r l-

, lhjit Kumar Mittal

^ Whole Time Director
DIN:02698115
New Delhi, Aptil 24, 2017

V
Ashish Kumar Jain 4
Chief Financial Otficer \
New Delhi, Aptil24, 2017

As at March 31.2016

1,454,962,997

1,234,347,639

-ts6silq636321,094,817
20,176,727

2.348.039.092:

Firm Registration No.021 890N

[^
Bhuoinder Nath Mukhi
Partner
Membershio No. 013794
New Delhi, Aptil 24, 2017

Anil Malhan
Director
DIN:01542646

Amit Kumar Jain
Company Secreiary



Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited.
(formorty Indiabulls Infrastructure Credit Limitedl

Note - I 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2OlZ

Corporate information:
|ndiabu||scommercia|creditLjmited(formerly|ndiabu||s|nfrastructurecfeditLimited)(.thecompany")wasincorporatedonJU|yo7,2oo6andisengagedjnthebusin€ss
financing'investmentandalliedactivities onFebrar12,2008,thecompanywasregi;t;redUndeisectionas-nofiheReseregankof 

inoiaact, 1934tocarronthebusinossofa Non Banking Financial Company but does not have permission from the Reserue Bank of India to accept public deposits.

In ac@rdance with the provisions of section 13 and other applicable provisions of the companies Act, 2013 read with companies (lncorporation) Rules, 2014, thg memb€rs of thecompany at their Extraordinary General Meeting held on March 02, 2o15, a@rded their approval io change the name of the company. The company has sin@ received frashcertifi€tsofincorporationconsequentuponchangeofnamefromlheRegistrarofcompanles,t'tarionatCapiia|TerritorofD"rr,'iai5.v",""datedMarch
said change Accordingly, the name of the company was changed from Indiabulls tnfrastiucture credit Limited to Indiabulls commercial credrt Limited.

ln a@rdance with the approval of the members of the company, at thek Extraordinary general meeting held on June '12, 2015 andof the Rsgistrar of companies, National capitalTerritory of Delhi & Haryana' and pursuanl to the provisions oi section 13 and othei ipplicaute pro;ons, if any, of the companies Act, 2013, read with applicabls rules maoethereunder' new set of Memorandum of Association (MoA) of the company in acrordance with rable A of schedule i of the corp"ni". a"i 2013, inter alia modifying sub clausa s ofthe erstwhire main object of the MoA, as reproduced berow, be and is hereby adopted as toilows:

managerial, commercial' banking, financial, economic, public relatLn, personal and @rporate finan@ and direct and indirect taxation and other levies,,.

TheBoardofDiroctorsof|ndiabU||sFinancecompanyPrivateLimited(,|FcPL,,)andthecompanyattheirmegtinghe|donApri|16,2ol5hadapprovad,theschemeofran9emenl,
involving the merger of lFcPL, on an ongoing basis, into the company, pursuant to and in terms of the provisions of seaion igt - ig4 or tn" corp"nies Act, 1956, as amsnded fromtime to time ("scheme of Arrangement") The appointed date of fie proposed merger fixed undsr the bcheme of Arranger"nt *"" aprir oi, 2ol s. The Hon,ble High court of Delhi,vide its order dated March 15' 2016' received by the company on-11"tct' sr, z6ro, apprcvea ine s"ne.e-or.nrrangement (order). In terms of the court approved schems ofArangement' with the filing of the copv of the order, on March gi' 2016 with tne omce oi iroc, Hci oi o"rni a xaryani lttre eriective'oaie1, the scheme of Arangement €ms intoeffectand|FcPL'asagoingconcern,Standsama|gamatedwiththe.companywltheffectirniin"ipp"l"t"oD-at9;beinbap,irol'ioli]i"ac@rdancewithAS-4-Aunt|ngfor
Ama|gamations,underthePoo|ingof|nterestsMethod1,Consequenttotheschemeofnrrangement'u.eiomingetsciive'
on March 31' 2016 issued and allotted 32'a26'288 Equity shares of Rs lo each oi tn" corip"nv io iri-e equity sn"re H"ro"*i ncpL,lgainst their share hording in such equrryshares as on March 31 

" 
2016 The issuc of equity shares ty the company in the ratio of 3:1, was in tlrms ot ttre share Exchange Ratio as mentioned in the court approved schemeof Arangement.

Note - 2
Summary of significant accounting policies:

i) Basisofaccounting:
The financial statements are prepared under the historical mst convention on an actrual basis in accordance with the Generally Accepted Ac@unting principles in India (tnoranGMP) and Amunting standards (AS) under section 133 of the companies Act, 2013 read with Rure i o tre companies (Amunts) RuLs, zot a and the rerevant provisions of the
3.i'lf!l'i"-ii'i,3?:i.!;f#li1/"l'3,.f#".act,loso1"iirers56Act,,)asapp|ib|e.

ii) Prudential noms:
Thecompanyfo||owstheReserVeBankof|ndia(.,ItB|',)oirections
takingcompany(ResereBank)Directions'2o16(,Rd|Directions,zoro,),oateose;te'mb"ir,)ore,po"t"auptoMarcho9,2o17,inrespectofincomere@gnition,incomeom

iffii[T:':ffiT'ff":|ilf,lTilfiriffiiif::y,tf*"3f:3;::X,f1ii;:iltj3;fliff:n#i":fdiJ .?ll,;iJJ?'r ano e,aan"e *"oies ,.,,"a o,, n"
iii) Useofestimates:
Thepresentationoffinancia|statementsinconformitywithGMPrequiresestimatesandassumptionstobemade

iJJ!ilfffit#ti#?:Xi::::i:i"J,"f€mnt-or revenues 
"ni-"rp"n""" durins the reportins pariod oiferences o"t*"rn ti" 

"J*i resurts and estimates are rscosnisad in

iv) Cash and cash equivalents:
cash @mprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. cash equivalents are shorl-tsrm balan€s.(wjth an original matufity of three months of less from the date o,acquisition)' highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into knom amounls of cash and which are subiecr to insignificant risk of changes In varue.

v) Cash flow statement;
cashfowsarereportedusingtheindirectmethod,wherebyprofit/(|oss)beforeeXtraordinaritemsandtaxisad.justedfortheeffects
deferra|soraccrualsofpastorfuturecashreceiptsorpayments.Tirecashf|owsfromop",ating,invesiingandrmancin9aJivres-oi'.o.'p.'y
available information.

vi) Revenue recognition:

l3ffiL$:ffi fflli:f"f'f:;nd others is recosnised on an a€rual basis. In terms of rhe RBr Directions, 2016, Interest income on Non-performing ass€ts (,NpAs) rs

Processing fees re€ived in respect of roans is accounted for in year in which roan is disbursed.

Additional /overdue interesv charges is recognised only when it is reasonably certain that the ultimate @llection wilt be mads.

Repaymentof|oansisasstipu|atedinIherespectjVeloanagreementsorbywayofEquatedMonth|y|nsta||ments(,EMts,)comprisingprincipa|and|nterest.EM|smmen@on@thg
loan is disbursed Pending dommencement of EMls, Pre-EMi interest is payabte every month and accounted for an acsual basis.

Income from service fees are accounted on accrual basis.

lnterest income is accounted on accruat basts.

Dividend on units of Mutual Fund hcld by NBFC companies is recogniseo on cash basis, as per RBI Directions. 2016.



Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited
(fomerly Indiabults Infrastructure Credit Limited)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

vii) Securitisation/Assignment of loan portfotio:
Derecognitionof|oansaSsigned/securitisedinthebooksofthecompany,
provided by the Company is.based on the guidelines issued by The Institute of Chart€red A€ountants of lndie.

Derecognition of loans assigned / securitised in the books of the company is based on the principle of surrender of conlrol over the loans resutting in a .true sale' of loans.

Residual income on Assignment / Securitisation of Loans is being remgnised over the life of the underlying loans and not on an upfront basis

credit enhan@ment in the form of cash collateral' if provided by the company, by way of deposits is included under cash and bank balances / Loans and Advan€s, as appli€ble.

viiil Fixed assets:

(a) Tangible assets:

such acquisition and installation.

(b) IntanEible assots:

acouasition.

ix) Depreciation / Amortisation:
Depreciationontangib|efiXedassetSiSproVidedonstraigh!|inemethodattheratesspecifiedinSchedu|e||tothecompaniesAct,2o,l3,ex@pt|nrespeof
of assets:

vehicles are amortised on a straight line basis over a period of five years from the date when the assets are available for use. The life has been assessed based on past usageexperience and @nsidering the change in technology.

Depreciation on additions to fixed assets is provided on a pro-rata basis from the date the asset is put to use. Leasshold improvements are amortised over the period of Laasa.Depreciation on sale / deduction from fixed assets is provided for up to the date of sale / deduction, as ihe €se may be.

Assets costing less than Rs..5,000 each are fuily depreciated in the year of €pitalisation.

Intangible assets consisting of Software are amortised on a straight line basis over a period of four years from the dats when lhe assets are available for use.

r) lmpairment of assets:
The company assesses at each Balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may b9 impaired. lf any such indic€tion exists the company estimatos there@verable amount of the asset' lf such recoverable amount of the asset or ihe recoverable amount of thq cash gonerating unit to which the asset betongs is less than its carryrngamount the €rrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The.reduction is treated as an impairmsnt loss and is rscognised in the statement of profit and Loss. lf at theBalanco sheet date there is an indi€tion that if a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists rhe recovsrabre amoi:nt is reassessed and the assst is reflected at thsrecovorable amount.

xil Investments:

va|ue.currentinvestmentsareValuedat|owerofcostandfairva|ue.|n1ermsoftheRB|Directions,2o16,unquotedcurrentinv9stmentsinequitysharasargva
uP value' whichever is loiter' unquoted current investments in units ot mutual funds are valued at the ngt assel value declared by the mutual fund in rsspecl of each parti@tarscheme. Other Current investments are valued at lower of cost and fair value.

xii) Bonowing cost:
Borrowing@ststhatareattributab|etothcacquisition,constructionorproductionofqua|ifyingassetsare€pita|isadaspartofcostoftheasset'A||other
charged to the Statement of profit and Loss.

xiii) Commercial papere:
The|iabi|ityatthetimeofiSsueofcommercia|papersisrecognizedatfaceva|Ueofthecommercia|papers'Discounto
of the commercial oaoers.

xiv) Employee bonefits:
The company's contribution to Provident Fund and Employee state Insurance scheme are mnsidered as defined contribution plans and are cnargeo as an exp€nse based on theamount of ontribution required to be made and when seruices are rendered by the employees. The company has unfunded defined benefit plans as compensated Absences andGratUityfora||e|igib|eemp|oyees,theliabi|ityforwhichisdeterminedinaccoranewlihdc
section 1 33 of the companies Act 201 3 read with Rule 7 of the companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,-as amended) on the 6asis of an actuariat valuation at the end of the year usingihe 'Prcjected unit credit Method' Actuarial gains and losses comprise experience adjustments ana tne effects of changes in actuarial assumptrons and ara recognissd in thestatementofProfitandLossaSincomeorexpenses'asapp|icab|e'Actuaria|9ainsand|ossescompriseeXperienceadjustmentsandtheeffectsofan9g
and are recognised in the statement of profit and Loss as income or expenses as appricabre.

xv) Deferred employee stock compensation cost:
Defered employee stock compensation cost for stock options are recognised on the basis of generally a@pted acrounting principtes and are measured by the diffsren€ betweenthe intrinsic value of the company's shares of stock options at the grant date and the exercise price to be paid by th6 option holders. The compensatron expensa is amorlised overthevestingperiodoftheoptions.ThefairVaIueofoptionsfordisc|osurepurposeismeasurgdonthebasisofava|uationertifeduyaninoepenoenttirmofchaeredA
respect of stock options granted.



Indiabulls Commsrcial Credit Limited
(formerly Indiabulls Infrastructure Crcdit Llmitsd)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 20.17

xvi) Taxes on income:
Currant tax is detemined as the tax payable in respect of taxable inome for the yaar and is computed in accordan@ with rslevant tax rogulations.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in arordance with the tax laws, which gives future e@nomic bengfits in tha form of adjustment to futurB incoms tax liabitity, is considersd as an
asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax. A€ordingly, MAT is re@gnised as an asset in the Balance Sheet whan it is probable that fuiura
sconomic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company.

DeferredtaXresu|tingfromtimingdifferencesbetwesnbookandtaxprofitsisacmuntedforatthecurrentrateoftax/substantive|yenactedtaratesattheBa|anceShtDateas
appli€ble to lhe extent that the timing differences are expected to crystaltise.

DeferredTaxASsetsarerecognizedwhererea|izationisreasonab|ycertainwhereasincaseof€rriedforward|ossesorUnabsorbeddepreciationdeferrsdtaxass€
on|yifthereisavirtua|certaintyofrea|izationbackedbyconvincingeviden€.DeferedTaXAssetsarereviewedfortheaPpropriatenessoftheirrespec1iveca
Balance Sheet date.

xvii) Share/Debeniure issue expenses and premium/discount on issue:
share/DebentureissueeXpenses,netoftaX'areadjustedagainstlhesecuritissPremiumAccount,aspermissib|9underSaction52(2)oflhecompaniesAct'2o13,iothseontof
balane available and thereafter, the balance portion is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. as inorred.

Premium / Discount on lssue of debentures, net of tax, are adiusted against the Sacurities Premium Ac@unt, as pemissible under 52(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the sxtent of
balance available and thereafter, the balance portion is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss, as incured.

xviii) Leases:
In €se of assets taken on operating lease, the lease rentals are charged to the statemant of Profit and Loss on a straight line basis in a@rdancs with Accounting standard (As) ,lg

- Leases (as specified under Section 133 ofthe CompaniesAct2Ol3 read with Rule 7 ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rulss,2Oj4, as amended.

xix) Paeliminary expenses:
Pre|iminareXpensesareadjustedagainstsecUritiespremiuma€ount(netoftax)totheextentofbalanceaVai|ab|eandthereaftertheba|anc€po|on|scha
of Profit and Loss as incurred.

xx) Segmont reporting:
The Company identifies primary segments based on the dominant source, nature of risks and relurns and the intemal organisaiion and management structure. Ths oporating
segmentsarethesegmentsforWhichseparatefinancialinformationisavai|ab|sandforwhichoperatin9profiU|ossamountsareeva|uatedregu|ar|y
deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance. Revenue, expensas, assats and iiabilities which relate to lhe Compariy as a whols and are not allocable to
segments on reasonable basis have been included under'unallo€ted revenue / expenses / assets / liabilities.

xxi) Provisions contindent liabilities and contingent assats:
Provisions are recognised only when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and when a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation can b€ made.
Contingent liability is disclosed for:

(1 ) Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Company or

obligation can not be made. contingent Assets are not recognized in the financial statements since this may result in the re@gnition of income that may never be realizsd.

xxii) Earnings per share:
Basic earnings per share are computed using the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Dituted earnings per share are computed using the
weighted average number of equity and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the year except whers the resulG would be anii-dilutive.

xriii) Derivative transactions:
AII outstanding Foruard Currency Conkacts(Fc) are marked-to-market as at the year end. Losses are re@gnised in the Slatement of profit and Loss based on categor of conuacts
and gains towards category of @ntracts are ignored, in line with the Announ@ment made by the tcAt dated March 29, 2008. Any proliuloss arising on cncellation/urMinding of Fccontractsarerecognisedasincomeorexpensesfortheperiod'Premium/discountonFccontractareamortisedoVerthep€riodofthscontractsifsuchcont
items as at the Balan@ Sheet date, except in cse where they relate to the acquisition or conslruction of fixed assets, in which €se, they are adjusted to the €rrying cost of such
assets.

xxivl Foreign cunencv transactions and translations:
i. Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are re@rded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of lransaclion.
ii Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are translated at year end rates. In €se of Forard Foreign Exchange Contract (FEC), ths difference bstween
the year-end rate and lhe rate on the date of the contract is recognised as exchange difierence and the premium on such foMard contracts is recogntsed over the life of the foMaro
contract. Any profiuloss arising on cancellation or renewal of foMard contract is recognised as income or expense for the period in which such cancellation or renewal is made.
iii. Non monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost.
iv.Exchangedifferencesarisingonsett|ement/restatementofshort-temforeigncurrencymonetarassetsand|iabititiesofthecompanyarerecognisedasinmeorgpn$|nh
Statement of Profit and Loss.
v'TheexchangedifferenceSarisingonSett|ement/restatementof|ong-termmonetaritemswhichdonotre|atetoecquisitionofdepreciab|efiXsdassets
maturityperiod/uptothedateofsettlementofsuchmonetaritems.whicheverisear|ier,andchargedtothestatementofProftandLoss.Theunamortisedexchangedi
caried in the Balance Sheet as "Foreign currency Monetary ltem Translation Differene Account' net of the tax sffect thereon, whers applicable.

€ry



lndiabulls Commercldt Credit Limited
(fomerly Indiabulls InfrastructuF Credit Limited)

Notes to tinancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

Note - 3

Shae capital:

Authori*d(1):
Equity Shares of fa@ value of Rs. 10 each
Preteren@ Shares of face value of Rs. 10 each

lssued, subscribed and paid up:
Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10 erh fully paid up
10olo Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares of
Rs. 10 each fully paid up

(i) Equity Shares

Shares outstanding at beginning of the reporting year
Add: Equity shares issued during the year in accordance with the Scheme of
Arengement. (Rder Nd' 1 dlhe nor€s to rnan.i.lsiaremenG)

Shares issued during the year

Shares bought back during the year
Shares outstanding at end ofthe reporting year

As at March 31, 2017 As at March 3l- 2016
No. ofSharcs Amount (Rs.l No. ofSharea Amount (isJ

43,500,000 435,000,000 43,500,000 435.000.000
22,500,000 225,000,000 22,5oO,OOO 225,m0,0@

42,826,288

22,500,000

As at March 31,2017

42.826.2A8

As at March 31.2016

428,282,A80 10,000,000 loo.0oo.ooo

32,826,2A8 328.262.880

428,262,880

225,000,000

42,826,288

22,500,000

428,2€.2,W

225,000.000

As per Balance Sheet 653.262.880 653.262,880

('l) Pu6uant to and in terms of the scheme of Amngement as approv€d by the Hon'bt€ High court of D€lhi vide its ord€r dated March 15, 2016, th€ authonsed shaG €pital oftheCompanvwasincreasedfromRs 55o,ooo,oo0 toRs.660,000,000/-,dividedinto43,5ob,ooo€quitysharesoffa@vatueofRs.10eachand22,5oo,ooopcferon€shaBsof
fae value of Rs.10 each.

a. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and ai the end of th€ reporting y6ar:

No.ofshares Amount(Rs.) m

42,826,288 428,262,A80 42,826,288 428,262,880

' 3,28'26'28a equitv shares were allotted by the Company, tor @nsideration other than €sh, to thE shareholdeG of lFCpL, puFuanl to and in tems of th6 Schem€ ofArangement, approved by the Hon'ble High court of Delhi vid€ its order dated March 15, 20'16, which €me into effec{ on March 31, 2016, with €ffect frcm the Appointed DateApril 1. 2015 
(RfrNe l drhc dGrotufnarci5tddffi)

(ii) 10% Compulsory Convertibte preference Shares

-. __. AsatMarch3l,20t7 Asatt arch3t,2016
No.ofsharcs Amount (Rs.) No.ofsharea Amount fR3,l

Shares outstanding at beginning of the reporting year
Shares issued during the year
Shares bought back durang the year
Shares oubtanding at end of the reporting year

22,500,000

22,500,000 225,000,000 22,500,000 --22spddl66-

b. (i) Terms/ rights aftached to Equity Shares:
The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per shar6. Each holder ot equity shares rs Entaued to one vol6 Der share.

|ntheeventof|iquidationofthecompany,theho|dersofequityshareswi||beentit|edtor6@iver6mainingassetsofthecompany.afterdistribu
The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholdeG.

(ii) Tems/rights aftached to.lOyo Compulsory Convertible preference Shares:
On March 26, 2013 ("the Company")' pu6uanl to the approval granted by the Membec of the Company, at the meting held on March 26, 2013, has issued 22,5OO,OOo 10%compulsory convertible Preference shares of fa@ value Rs lo per shaie at a premium Rs.8o lo its holding company Indiabulls Housing Financ€ Limited (-|HFL,). The saidpreference shares cany cumulative dividend @ 10% per annum The company declares and pays dividends i;lndian Rupees. The dividend ircposeJ I ne aoard of oireaorc issubject to the approval of the shareholders in th€ ensuing Annual Gen€ral Meling. Each holder of the Preferen€ sharss is entiled to on€ vote p"iit"r" on,y on resolutjonsplaced before the Company which direcfly affects the rights attached to the preferen@ Shares.

The Preference shares are convertible into equity shares' at any time at the oplion of the Preferen@ sharehold€E or on the expiry of 20 yeaE fom the date of alloirnent viz.,March 26,2013.

c. Oetail of Shareholde6 holding syo or more shares:

No. of sharehotdeF
No. ofShaFs held V.ol No. ot Shares h6td % ol

Equity Shares of fa@ value of Rs. 10 each fully paid up
The entire share €pital is held by Indiabults Housing Finance Limitod ("the
holding Company") and rts nominees 42,426,288 1oo% 42,8262A9 10o%
10Yo Compulsory Conve'tibl

The entire share €pital is hetd by lndiabuils Housing Finan@ Limited (,,the
22,500,000 100% 22,500,000 100%

As per re@rds including its register ol memb€rs,/shacholdeB. and other declarations shareholdeG ben€ficial inter€st, the aboveand beneficial of shares.

d. Employee stock opiion plans: 6"1"' ro":ot

225,000,000 22,500,000 225,000,000



Indiabulls Cdmmeltial crcdit Limited
(fomerly Indiabulls Infrastructurc CEdil Limited)

Notes to finsncial statements forthe year end€d March 31, ZOiT

Note -4
Re$ryes and surplus:

(a) Capital reserve

(b) Capital Edemption reserye

(c) Securities premium account
Opening balance

Add: Transferred trom Indiabulls Finan@ Company private Limited
pursuant to scheme of arrangement (R"t"t Not" 1)

Less: Redeemable non convertible debenture issue expenses (Net of lax
effect Rs 1,201,220 (Previous year Rs Nal)

Closing balance

(d) other re*rves
(i) Special Reserve q/s 36(1 Xviii) of the Incom€ Tax Act, 196,1

Opening balane
Add: Transfered from Indiabulls Finance Company private Limited
pursuant to scheme of anangement (Rd'' Nor" 1)

Add: Amount transfered during the year from surplus in the Statement of
Profit and Losse)

Closing balance

(ii) Reserve fund u/s 45-tC of the R.B.t. Act. 1934
Opening balance
Add: Transfered from Indiabults Finance Company private Limited
pursuant to Scheme of Arrangement (Reror NoIe 1)

Add: Amount transfered during the year from Surplus in the Statemont of
Profii and Loss(3)

Closing balance

(e) Surplus / (Deficit) in Staiement of profit and Loss
Opening balance
Add: Transfered from Indiabulls Finance Company private Limited
pursuant to schemg of arrangemenl (R"r* Nol" l)

Less: Adjustment on account of scheme of arangement (r) {Re xd. r)

Add: Profit/(Loss) during the year
Amount available for appropriations [Al
Appropriations:
Transfered to Special Reseee u/s 36(lxviii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961
Transfered to Reserye Fund u/s 45-lC of the R.B.l. Act, 1934
Prcvision for dividend on preference shares
Total apprcpriations [B]

Balance of surplus carried foruard [A-B]

As per Balsnce Shel

A! at
irarch 31,2017
Amount (Rs.)

1,6ffi,727

40,000,000

4,585,755,693

4585,755,693

3,371,906

4,5823a3,787

241,855,309

79,476,921

321,332,230

760,096,702

117,098,130

877,194,832

983,713,462

535,490,;53

1,569,204,115

79,476,921
.t17,098,130

22,500,000

219,075,051

1,350,129,064

7,172,736,64

As at
March 31,2016

Amount (Rs.)

1,696,727

40,000,0@

1, 7,541,2W

2,637,8'14,493

{,585,755,693

4,585,755,693

54,01 5,120

141,466,833

/t6,373,356

2i11,855,309

2U,6/,3,26A

424,363,093

101,090,34.1

760,096,702

806,839,842

' 60,227,52A

218,841,920

505,451,709

1,153,677,159

46,373,356
.101,090,341

22.500,m0

169,963,697

983,713,462

6,613,1 17.893

(1) Difference between the €rrying amount of investment in Indiabulls Financ company Private Limited held by |ndaabulls Housing Finan@ Limited and the amount of shar6€pital issued earlier has been adiusted from surplus in statement of prcfit and loss as per scheme of Amngemenion enettatron of said invosrnents.

(2)|ntermsofSectjon36(1XViii)ofthe|ncomeTaXAct,1961,adeductionisa||ow9dforincomefromeligib|ebusinessviz'|n6mefromprviding|ongerminfra
long-tem finance for the construction or purchase houses in lndia for residential purposes and thi business of providing long-iem finane for industriat or agdeltucldevelopmentetc Thecompanyclaimsthedeductionasittatlsundersomeofthe€tegodesof€ligibleouslnessasceRneoundersection36(1)(viii)oftheIn@meTaAc,t,1961.
consequently the company has, as at year end, transfened an amount of Rs. 79,47d,921 lPrevi-ous year na. ao,gzs,ss6l ro ths spocial reserye account to claim deduction inrespect of eligible business under the said section.

(3) In tems of section 45-lc of the R Bl Act, 1934, the company is required to transfer at least 20% of its Net profiG (after tax) to a reserye before any divdend as declared, As althe year end, the Company has transferred an amount of Rs.1 1 7,098,1 30 (Previous year Rs. ,l 
0 1,090,341 ) to the rsseile fund.

d\A
FQry9\1



Indiabulls Cbmmerciat Ccdit Llmitsd
(fomerly Indiabulls InfrastructuF Ccdit Limitedl

Notes to financial statements forthe yearended March 31, 20i7

3,833,333,332

1,044,7@,000

13?8p3333'

(1) 9 05 7o Redeemable Non convertible Debentures of FaG value of Rs. 1,ooo,0oo €ach Rede€mablE (At par) on July 07, 2023 and is listed on th€ wrotesl€ Debt Marketsegm€nt of National stock Exchange of India Limited The company has fully utilised lhe prc@eds frcm the issue of Rod;€mable Non-@nv€rtibl6 Deb€nluEs as per tems of thetssue.
(2) Redeemable Non-convertible Debentures are secured against morlgage of immovable poperty, hypothe€tion of ar6nt assets and orent and future loan assets ot th6Company ex@pt such receivable specifi€lly charged.
(3) Secured by hypothecation of loan receivables(current and Future), curenl assets (including €sh and €sh equivatEnts) of the company.
(4) Repayable at the end of 60 months from the date of disbuFement. The balan@ teoure for this loan is 19 months frcm the Balan@ Sheet dat€.
(4) Secured by hypothecation of receivabres(curent and Future), and/or curent assets of lhe company
(5) Linked to reference rate used by respective lenders.
There is no @ntinuing default in the repayment of the aforesaid loans or interest thereon as at the balan@ sheet date.

Note - 5

Long-tem bonowings:
Secured
(a) Redemable non convertible debentures(1& 2)

(b) Tem Loan(Rd'' trot'24)

- from banks 
(3 & t)

(c) Other Loan
- from Holding Company - Indiabults Housing Finance Limited(.t 5)

Note - 6
Long-term provisions:
(a) Provision for employee benefits

Provision for gratuity(R4'Nd" 23)

Prcvision for compensated absences (Re Nd"28)

(b) Contingent provisions against standard asseb Gd.t Nd.35)

As per Balanc€ Shet

Note .7
Short.term bonowings;
Unsecured

Other Loans and advances

Commercial papers.

Other Loan from Nilgiri Financial Consulta6l5 116196{r) eo)

As per Balance Sheet

As al
march 31,2017
Amount {Rs.)

400,000,000

10,871,000,397

tl,ttpooJr?

As at
March 31,2017
Amount (Rs.)

28,740,U2
12,232,941

,102,915,697

143,889,480

As at
March 31,2017
Amount (Rs.)

'14,500,000,000

104,314,000

14,604.314.000

A5 !t
March 31,2016
Amount (Rs.)

As at
il.rch 31, 20t6
Amount (Rr,)

21,242,807

9,948,669

40,503,526

----r.I19I9aAs at
March 31,2016
Amount (R3.)

6,500,000,000

87.715.000

6,587,715.000

(1) ThE unsecured loan from Nilgiri Financial consultants Limitod is granted for a period of 12 months. The company, may at its option, prepay th€ loan b€tore expiry
(2) Linked to reference rate used by lender.
There is no default in repayment of aforesaid loans or interest thereon.



Indiabuils CAmmerci|| Credit Limited
(fomerly Indiabulls InfrastructuE Credit Limited)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2Oi?

Note - 8

Other current liabilities
Curent maturity of long tem debfterm loan(1)

Interest a@rued but not due€)
Temporary overdrawn bank balance as per books
Amount payable on assigned loans
Foreign curency foMard payable
Other erent liabilities including statutory dues and expense provisions

As per Balance Shet

(1) Cufient maturities of long term debt
Tem loans from banks(ReFnor€ 24J

(2) Interest ac@ed but not due
Tem loans from banks
On secured redeemable non convertible debentures

Note - I
Short tem provisions
(a) Provision for employee benefits

Provision for gratuity(R"t"' Not' 28)

Provision for @mpensated absences (ReNd.26)

(b) Prcvision for dividend on preferen@ shares
(c) Provision for tax

lnet of advilce tax, tax deducted at source Rs. 260,853,144 (previous
year Rs. 260,853,144)

(d) Contingent provisions agajnst standard assets Gder Nd.35)

As per Balance Shet

A5 at
March 31,2017
Amount (Rs.)

2,119,658,120

26,681,462
3,265,327,16

34.666.158

1't8,921.843

5,56s.254.689

2.1 19.658,120

2,1 19.658.120

200,913

26,480,549

26,681.452

As at
March 31,2017
Amount (Rs.l

657,025

352.230

1,009,255

90,369,863
6,349,416

19,121.653

I I 5,8i1(r,932

____J-9I!g:!L

As rt
March 31, 2016

Amount {Rs.l

888,888,889

3,888,713
22,408,58

62.0.16.564

gff,202.7U

888.888.889

888.888.889

As at
March 31,2016
Amount (Rs.)

591,636

317,989

909,625

67,869,863

6,349,416

15,189,497

89,48,r'6

90.318./Ol
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Indiabulls Commercial Crcdit Limited
(tomerly Indiabulls Infrastructurc Credit Limited)

Notes to financial statements forlhe year ended March 31, 2017

As at
March 31,2017
Amount (R3.1

Note -11

Defered tax assets: (Net)

Oefered lax assets:

Arisinq on account of temporary differences due to:

Provision for employee benefits
Provision for loan assets and @ntingent provision against standad assets

Disallowance under section 35DD of the Income Tax Act.1961

Deferred tax liabilities:

Arising on account of temporary differences due to:

Difference between book balance and tax balance of fixed assets
Difference between accounting income and taxable in@me on investmenE
Prcvision for bad debts under section 36(1)(viia) of the In@me Tax Act,1961

Note - 12

Non-curent investments
Long Tem - Trade - Unquoted

In Wholly owned Subsidiary Company:

30,000 (Previous Year Nil) Fully paid up
Equity shares of face value USD 1 each in Indiabulls Asset
Management Mauritius(1)

Aggregate book value of unquoted investments

Aggregate book value of quoted investments

Aggregate market value of quoted investments

N.A.-Not Appli€ble

Note - 13

Long-term loans and advances:
(i) Loans and oth€r credit facilities

(a) Secured loans(' ! 2)

- Considered good

- Considerpd doubtful
Less I Securitised/Assigned(R*'nore3s)

(b) Unsecured loans

- Considered good

Total loan

Less: Provision for loan assets(*4)

(ii) Other unsecured loans and advances (considercd good)

Capital advances

Security deposit for rent

MAT credit entitlement

Balances with government authorities

lncome laxes

[Net of irovision for tax Rs. 890,875,334 (Previous year Rs 674,518,813)]

Others including employee advances

As per Balance Shet

a

14,529,490

,444,520
290.292

AE at
March 31, 2016
Amount (R3.)

1't,115,779
48,698,196

387,056
111,2U,302

8,597,059

15,077,863

I 1,637,854
35,312,776

As at
March 31,2017
Amount (R3.)

2.0t6.323

----------tp1q!42.0't6.323

As at
March 31,2017
Amount (Rs.)

29,436,751,585

221,700,416

,r"?15^05116,

29,227,280,686

437,684
29,226,843,OO2

163,475
1,771,65

288,651,715

20,051,395

_________39812499

60,201,031

1,'t65,271

8,806,1'13

9,971,38,1

As Der Balance Shet 75,951,526 so,2a,ilr

In @mpliance with AS - 22 'Accounting for Taxes on lncome", as specified under Seclion 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, Fad with Rute 7 of the Companies (Ac@unts) Rules,
2014, as amended, the Company has credited deferred tax of Rs. 25,721,879 (Previous year: Rs.1,299,462 (net of ad.iustnent on amunt of Schem€ of Anangement of Rs.
1 1,292,539) (RdsNd' r)) to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2017.

A3 at
il8rch 31, 2016
Amount (RE.)

(1) During lhe cuffent financial year, the Company has invested Rs 2,016,323 in Indiabulls Asset Management Mauritius by subssibing to 30,000 shaEs of fa@ valus ol USD
per share foming a wholly owned subsidiary company registered in Mauritius, which is a private Company limited by shares holding a Category 1 Globat Business Li@ne.

As at
March 31,2016
Amount (R6.)

'|.|,243,998,502

36,987,240

46'1,657,314

10,819,328,428

894,002,182
894,002,182

11,713,330,610

19,720,47A

I 1,693,610,1 32

80,301,512

2,032,000
16,630,000

205,425,497

39,988,747

------14992,991988



Indiabulls Commercial Crcdit Limited
(fomerly Indiabulls Infrastructurc C€dit Limited)

Notes to tinancial statements for the year ended March 31, 201 7

Note .13 continued:
(1 ) Secured loan includes Rs. 1 8,761 ,587 (Previous year Rs 521,262) due from an offi@r of the company on ac@unt ol housing loan.
(2) Secured loans and other credit facilities given to customers amounting to Rs. 29,215,051,169 (Previous year Rs. 10,819,328,428) are secured / party secu€d by

(a) Equitable mortgage of property and / or
(b) Pledge of shares / debentures, units, other securities, assignment ot tife insurane policies and / or
(c) Hypothe€tion of assets and / or
(d) Company guarantees and / ol
(e) Pe6onal guarantees and / or
(0 Negative lien and / or Undertaking to create a security.

(3) Movement in provision for loan assets is as under i

Opening balance

Add: Transfer from Indiabulls Finance Company Private Limited
pursuant to scheme of arangement (Rd"'ild" 1)

Add: Transfer from Statement of Profit and Loss 388.022.019
L€ssr Ljtiljsed during the year

Closing balance

As at
March 31,2017
Amount (Rs.)

85,020,678

316,403,093 71,618.926

As at
March 31,2016
Amount (Rs.)

104,43.t,1 10

'18,250,000

147,339,568

185,000.000 (37.660.432)

(4) Provision for loans and other credit facilities in respect of unsecured and secured loans granted is made as p€r the RBI Direc{ions, 2016

r56,639,604

As at
March 31,2017
Amount (Rs.)

178,979,348

_____i9!29,34!_

A3 at
MarCh 31, 2017
Amount (Rs.)

40,815,035

900,202,776

433,769,574

1,374,787ggs

1,374.787 345

85,020,678

As at
March 31,2016

Amount (Rs.)

199,575,006

199,575,006

As at
March 31,2016

Amount (Rs.)

35,668.424

297,8/,6,U1

400,392,149

400,u7,714

100,092,51 1

1,234,347,639

1,234,U7,639

Note - 14

Other non-curent assets
lnterest accrued on loans

As per Balance Shet

Note - 'l5

Curent investments:
(At lower of @st and fair value, unlcss otheMise stated)

Non-trade, unquoted
lnvestment in units of mutual funds:

Indiabulls Gilt Fund - Direct PIan GroMh

lNo. of units: 26,387.855 (Previous year : 26,387.855)
NAV: Rs. 1,546.7356 per unit (Previous year Rs.1 ,35 1 .6985) per unitl

Indiabulls Liquid Fund - Direc! GroMh

[No. ol units: 566,572.666 (Previous year : Nil)
NAV: Rs. 1,588.8567 per unit (Previous year NA)l

JM Money Manager Fund-Super Plus Ptan- (Direct) Growth Option
[No. of units: '18,617,598.869 (Previous year: Nil)
NAVj Rs. 23.2989 (Previous year NA)l

Ji, Arbitrage Advantage Fund - (Direct) Bonus Option
lNo.of units: Nil (Previous year | 27,679,904.146 )
NAV: N.A. (Previous year Rs 10.7604) pe. unitl

JM Income Fund (Direct) - Growth Option

[No.of units: Nil (Previous year : 9,183,811.695)
NAV| N.A. (Previous year Rs. 43.5976) per uniti

lClCl Prudential Liquid - Direct Plan " crowth
lNo.of units: Nil (Previous ycar : 1,784,980.372)
NAV: N.A. (Previous year Rs. 224.2869) per unitl

Relian@ Liquid Fund - Treasury frlan-Direct plan Growth plan - Growth
Option

[No. of units: Nil (Previous year :27,088.522)
NAV: N.A (Previous year Rs. 3,695.0156) per unitl

As per Balance Shet
Aggregate book value of unquoted investments

Aggregate book value of quoted investments
Aggregate market value of quoted investments

N.A,-Not Applicable



Indiabulls Commerci6l Credit Llmited
(tomdy lndiabulls InfGstructure Credit Limited)

Notes to tinanqial statements forthe year ended Itarch 31, 2017

As at
March 31,2017
Amount (Rs.)

Note - 16

Cash and bank balances
i) Cash and cash equivalents:

(a) Cash on hand

(b) Balance with banks

-ln cufrent accounts

ii) Other bank balances
- Margin money account(Rorer'ore 

3s)

- in deposit accounts (under lien)

As D€r Balance Shet

Note - 17

Short-tem loans and advances:

(i) Loans and other credit facilities
(a1 Secured loans(1)

- Considered bood
- Considered doubtful
Less : Securitised/Assigncd{Rerd 

rcre rs)

(b) Unsecured loans

- Considered good

Total loan

Less: Prcvision for loan assets 
(€ brd) a Nde rq3)

(ii) Other Unsecured loan and advances (conside€d good)

Advan@ interest on commercial papers

Security deposit with others

Security deposit for rent
Amount receivable on assigned loans

-from holding company (Net)

-from others

Others including prepaid expenses/cenvat credit and employee
advance

As per Ealance Sheet

Note - 18

Other curent assets:

FCNR hedge premium

Interest accrued on fixed deposits

lnterest accrued on loans

As per Balance Sheet

(1) Secured loans and other credit facilities given to customers amounting to Rs. 5,430,548,205 (Previous year Rs. 4,106,570,622) are secured / partly socured by

(a) Equitable mortgage of property and / or

(b) Pledge of shares / debentures, units, other securities, assignment of life insuran@ policies and / or

(c) Hypothe€tion of assets and / or

(d) Company guarantees and / or

(e) Personal guarantees and / or

(0 Negative lien and / or lrndertaking to create a secunty.

(2) Provision for loans and other credit facilities in respect of unsecured and secured loans granted is made as per the RBI Directions, 2016.

3,350,,160

1,775,924,333

1,779,274,793

180,800,000

14, t94,817

194,994,817

__________L94qgg9_

As at
March 31, 2017

Amount (Rs.)

5,684,501,800

253.953.595

5,430,5/|8,205

508,808,006

508,808,006

5,939,356,2fi
156,20 1,920

5,783,154,291

198,682,174

1,569,546

4,641,353

20,723,710

26,603,307

5,035,381,341

A3 at
March 31, 2017

Amount (Rs.)

23,940,814

. 1,'134,355
t<7 <oa o7a

182,669,145

As at
March 31; 2016

Amount (Rs.)

13,168,616

1,120,699,564

1,1 33,868,180

306,900,000

14,1 ,417

321,094,817

t,4s4,962,997

As at
March 31,2016

Amount (Rs.)

4,758,172,272

65 1,601,650

4J06"5?0S2

24€'914,U4
246,914,044

4,353,,184,666

65,300,200

4,288,184,466

90,253,O24

90,0'19,838

3,027,62

2,135,435

'16,775,118

4,490,39'1,943

As at
March 31, 2016

Amount (Rs.)

2.137.076

377,86,8,471

380,005,947



Indiabulls Commercial Cr€dit Limited
(fomerly Indiabqlls Infrastructuc Credit Limited)

Notes to financial statements for the year snded March 3.1, 2Ol7

Note - 19

Revenue from operations:

(a) In@me from financing and investing acttvities

Income from financing activities(1)

(b) Income from other financaal seryices

Otheroperating incomee)

As per Statement of Protit and Loss

(1) Income on financing activities inctudes:

Interest on financing activity /lncome from assignment
Interest on fixed deposits (Gross)

(2) Other operating Income includes:

Loan processing fees
Income from seryice fee
Foreclosure fees and other related income
Less: Client verification charges

As per Statement of profit and Loss

Note - 20
Other income

Dividend income on units of mutual funds (curent investments)
Prcfit on sale of cutrent investments
Gain on mutual fund investments (current investments)
Misellaneous income

Balances written back

As per Statement of Profit and Loss

Note -21
Employee benefits expense:

Salaries

Contribution to provident fund and other statutory funds(Reb,ffi23)
Provision for gratuity(R'r'' nor" 23)

Provision for compensated absences 
(*"r"' nor"'?8)

Staff welfare

As per Statement of Prcfit and Loss

Note - 22

Finance costs:

Interest on loan

lnterest on commercial papers

Interest on taxes

Interest on non @nvertible debentures

Bank charges towards borrowings
FCNR hedge premium(r)

Pro@sdng and other fee

As per Statement of Profit and Loss

Forth€ year endod
March 31,2017
Amount (Rs.)

2,657,868,133

1,00't,192.986

3,659,061,1 19

2,634,840,817

23,027,3't6

2.657.868.133

244,447,511

730,300,000

32,356,180

5,910,705

1,001,1 92,986

For the year ended
March 31,2017
Amount (tu.)

381,286,873

35,770,544

9,529,893

426,921,265

For the yearended
March 31,2017

Amount (Rs.)

283,937,706

4,793,058

9,980,895

2,320,513

488,080

30r,s20,252

For the year ended
March 31,2017
Amount (Rs.)

834,983,980

465,906,'100

44,537

26,480,549

1,17A,2$
1,383,862

3,070,875

1,333,(X8,149

For ths yoar snd€d
March 31. 2016
Amount (Rs.)

3,125,742,06

51 5,214,84s

3,640,956,851

3,095,534,249

30.207.757

3,125,712,06

9,2'13,478

480,1 14,880

26,081,415

194,928

515,214,845

For the year ended
March 31,2016
Amount (Rs.)

39,336,958

132,708,363

20,174,727
4,732,965

566.912

197,s21,925

For lhe y6ar ended
lrarch 31, 2016

Amount (Rs.)

314,660,073

2,406,457

8,875,370
3,418,408

1,067,399

330,427,907

For tho year snded
ttarch 31,2016
Amount (tu.t

878,600,380

728,852,109

131,420

887,775

1,608,471,684

(1) During the year ended lvarch 31, 2017' the company has re@gnised premium amountlng to Rs. 1,383,682 (pEvious year Rs. Nil) in the statement of protit and Loss onaccount of a foreign currency foruard exchange contract entered into to hedge foreign cureniy risk of a t6m loan fmm a bank. Amount of loss on restatoment of the toMardexchange contract at the closjng exchange rates as at March 31, 2o'17, which offsets the gain oniestatement of toreign curency tem loan has b€en re@gnizgd as parl of Foroigncurency Translation Adjustment and amount outstanding as at March 3'1,2017 in respect of one foNard exchange @ntract is uSD 1s2,788,38.81 (previous y€ar usD Nil)
agaanst cross cuffency of Rs.'100,00,00,000 (Previous year Rs. Nil).

L/



Indiabulls Cbmmofcial Credit Limited
(fomedy Indiabulls Infn3tructure CEdit Limit€d)

Notes to tinancial statements tor lhe year ended March 31, 20i7

Note - 23

Other expenses :

Collection charges

Loss on sale of investment

Demat charges

Stamp paper

SeNice charges

Rates and taxes

Communication expenses
Legal and professional fees
Rent and other charges(]J

Eleclricity expenses

Repair & maintenance

Recruitment expenses

Printing and stationery

Travelling and conveyance

Business promotion

Auditois remuneration (lncluding seryice tax)

PDvision for loan assets /Bad debts written off(net of recovery)

Contingent provisions against standard assets 
(Rtu Nd'39

Expenditure on social responsibility{'z)

Trusteeship feas

Membershap fees
Adverlisement expenses

Miscellaneous expenses

Particulars

Within one year

One to fave yea6
Above five yea6

Forthe year ended
March 31,2017
Amount (Rs.)

3,573,510

277,153,397

359,146

3,755,340
1,3,16,875

15'l,468
'1,529,680

6,839,413

23,832,880

3,090,207

12,783,48
6,295

859,887

5,882,216

825,000

1,221,W,49
8,U4,327

6,353,000

293,191

10,400

24,968
526.845

For the year end€d
March 31, 2016
Amount (R8.)

7,84,231

178,471

1,493,970

1,'168,750

't77,447

2,298,769
6,783,128

27,69d'497

3,688,158
't9,852,652

5,774

745,919

7,792,631

18,980

825,238

1,169,666,710

10.778,000

96,750

10,750

2.369.085

As per Statement of Profit and Loss __________1,q99€gf!t ________11913$19_

(1) The Company has taken office premises on Lease and Leave & Li@nse basis at various loEtions in India. Lease rent / Li@nse fees aggregating to Rs. 23,832,880 (pEvious
year Rs. 27,694,497) in respect of the same have been charged to the Statement of Prcfit and Loss. The agreem€nts ar€ sxecuted for periods ranging trom 11 months to 6 y€aF
with a ronewable clause. ln many cases, the agreements also provide for tomination at will by either party by giving a prior nolie p€riod between 30 to 90 days. The minimum
lease rentals outstandang as at March 31, 2017, are as under:

Minimum Leas€ Rsntals
For the yoar snded For th6 year ended

March 31,2017 Msrch 31.20,16

Amount (Rs.) Amount (tu.!

12,317,464

30,634,807

1,639,269

____________11f914

18,534,667

44,5U,576
3,282,62

__________99.9!1f04_

(2) In respecl of Corporate Social Responsibility activities, gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year was Rs. 6,353,000 (Previous Y6ar Rs. 10,776,956)
and Company has paid/spenl Rs. 6,353,000 (Previous Year Rs. 10,778,000).

(this spoce hos intentionally been left blank)



Particulars
Bat

March 31.2017
Amount

ferm Loan taken from Bank(s), This loan is repayable in quarterly installment with moratorium psriod of 6 month from the date o
0) OJJ,JJO,OJZ

lerm Loan taken from Bank(s), These loans are repayable in quartarly installment from the date of disbursement. The balan€ tenure fo
hess loans is 27 months laveraoe) from the Balance Sheei date(l)

1,166,666,667

term Loan taken from Bank(s), This loan is repayable in yearly installment with ths mofatorium period of 3 years from the date o
{i.h,,..6a^nl Th^ h6la^^6 16n' '.6 {^r +h;. l^an i. Al n^nlh6 f. h rhd A-l-^^- Ch--r l-r- (l) 2,000,000,000

lerm Loan taken from tsank(s), Ihese Joans are repayable In yearly installment with the moratorium period of 2 years from the date o
^r^^^^ or^^r r^r^ (t) 8,000,000,000

term Loan taken from Bank(s), This loan is repayable in yearly installment with the moratorium period of 2 years from the date o
li.h' 

'..^6a^r 
fh^ hala^^^ ra^' '.6 t^r +h;c l^-^ i. Al m^^lh. f. n rh^ a6l6^^- eh--r l-l- (2) 990,658,518

.t2 qqd asa 517
* Includes current maturity of lonq term debt

lndiabulls Comm6rcial Credit Limited
(fomerly Indiabulls Infrastructurc Credit Limited)

Notes to financial statements for ths year endod March 31, 2017

t Includes current maturity of long term debt
(1 ) Linked to reference rate used by respective lenders
(2) Linked to Libor

Note - 25
Continoent Liability and Commitments :

i) Contingant liabilities not provided for in respect of:
(a) Income tax of Rs. 632,676 (Previous Year Rs. 6,32,676) with respect to Financial Yaar 20'12-13 on a@unt of disallwance U/s 37 of the lncome Tax Act,1961 against which
the Company has preferred an appeal before the Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals).
(b) There are no other contingent liabilities to be reported as at March 31, 2017 (Previous year Rs. Nil).

ii) Capital @mmitments not provided for:
(a) Capital commitments (net of €pital advances Rs.168,465 (Previous year Rs. 80,301,512) on a@unt of @ntracls remaining to be executgd and not provided for, are
sstimated at Rs. 6,475'(Previous year Rs. 27,988,488).
(b) There are no other commitments to be reported as at Mad13'l,2017.

Note -26
Employees Stock Options Plans of Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited ("the Holding Company" "lHFL"):

(a) Stock option plans of the erstwhile Holding Company including plans in lieu of stock optlons plans of its erstwhile subsidiary Indiabulls Credit Sewicss Limit6d
t.ansfened under the Court approved Plan of Arrangement:

EKs I WIIILE tsLANU NCW tsLANs'
tBhsl It;st rtovees sIocK (rDlon Hlan zu6 HFL- IBFSL Employees Stock Option Plan 2006

,. Emolovees stocl( oDtron Plan 20u6 TOtOVegS

The name of the plans has been revised by the approval of the Shareholders of the Holding Company in the 8th Annual General Meeting held on July 1, 201 3.

The members of IHFL at their Meeting dated March 6, 2013 approved the IHFL ESOS - 2013 plan @nsisting of 39,000,000 stock options represeniing 39,000,000 fully paid up Equity
Shares of Rs. 2 each of IHFL to be issued in one or more tranches to its eligible employees or to eligible employees of its subsidiaries / step doM subsidiariss . The Compensation
Committee mnstituted by the Board of Directors of IHFL has, at its meeting held on October 11, 2014, granted, 10,500,000 Stock Options representing an equal number of equity
shares of face value of Rs. 2 each at an exercise price of Rs. 394.75, being the then latest available closing market price on the Nalional Stock Exchange of India Ltd. as on Ociober
10, 2014 following the intrinsic method of accounling as is prescribed in the Guidanc Note issued by the Instilute of Chartered A@untants of India on Amunting for Employees

Share Based Payments ('the Guidelines"). As the options have been granted at intrinsic valua, thers is no employee stock compensation expenss on account of ths samg. Thsse
oplions vest with effect from the first vesting date i.e. October 1 1, 2015, whereby the options vest on each vesting date as per the vesting schedule provided in ths Plan.

Loan taken from Bank(s), This loan is repayable an quarterly installment with moratorium period of 6 month from the data

Loan taken from Bank(s), This loan as repayable in yearly installment from the date of disbursement. The balance tenure for this loan
12 months from the Balance Sheet date

Loan taksn from Bank(s). Thrs loan is repayable in yearly installmont with the moratorium period of 2 years from the date
. The balance tenure for this loan is 45 months from the Balance Sheet date.

loan are repayable in yearly installment with the moratorium petiod ol 2 years from the date
The balance tenure for this loan is 48 months from the Balance Sheet date
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ndiabulls Commorcial Cr6dit Limited
(fomerly Indiabulls Infrastructure Credit Limited)

Notes to financial statamenF for the year ended March 31, 2017

Note - 27
Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and M6dium Enterprises Dsyelopment Act. 2006:

TheaboveinformationregardingMicro'Sma||andMediumEnterpriseshasbe€ndeterminedtotheextentsuchpartieshavebeenidentifiedontheba
the Company. This has been relied upon by the auditors.

Note .28
Employee benefit8:

Contributions are made to Government Provident Fund and Family Pension Fund, ESIC and other statutory funds which @ver all eligible employees under appli€ble Ac{s. Both the
employees and the Company make predetermined @ntributions to the Provident Fund and ESIC. The @ntributions are normally based on a @rtain proportion of tho omployee's
salary. The Company has remgnised an amount of Rs. 4,793,058 (Previous year Rs. 2,406,657) in the Statement of Profit and Loss towards Employers contribution for the above
mentioned funds.

(bl Defined benefits plan

Provision for Gratuity and Compensated Absences for all employees is based upon actuarial valuation done at the end of ever financial year/psriod. Major drivers in actuarial
assumptions,typica|ly,areyearsofserViceandemp|oyeecompensation'AftertheissuanceoftheAccountingstandard15(Revised2005)-.Emp|oyee
actuarially determined using the'Projected Unit Credit' method. Gains and losses on changes in acluarial assumptions are accounted for in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Particulare

Amunt aRs.l

urarurry
(unfund6d)

March 31, 2017

srauly (unrunoao,
March 31, 2016

uompensaEo
ab3ences (unfunded)

March 3'1, 2017

Compensated
absences

(unfundod)

leconciliation of liabilitv recoqnized in the Balance Sheet:
value ofcommilments las oer actuarial valuationl t9497 AB7 )1 A5A4 a 1t 5R5 171 10.264.658

arr value of olans
tet lrabrlrtv rn the Balance sheet (Actual) 29397 6/ 21 a54 4 12.545.171 10.

ilovement in net liabilitv recoqnized in the Balance Sheet:
,let liabilitv as at beoinninq of the vear 21.4U.443 15.208.608 10,264.658 o.ooo_so
\dd: Transferred from India bulls Finance Company Private Limited
\, 

'..,,^^r 
r^ Q^h^m6 

^t 
 ..^h^6h6^1 (Refer Nde 1) 2,90/.,754 1,570,1 51

{et exoense/(oain) recoonized in the Statement of Profit and Loss I 9AO 895 a 2 320 513 3 414 404
tenefits oaid durinq the vear 2.437.471 1.6/.9.437

UIION the

\cquisition Adiustmsnt (net of settlement amount) (3,484,852) fi.390.467
rt liabililv as at end of the 29 397 A6/ 21 6,54 4 2 545'l 1o 264 654
(Dense recoonized in the statement ol Profit and Loss

)urrent seryice cost 5.508.051 5.208,107 2.452.249 3.1 12.16{J
nterest cosi 744 355 144 421 173 654 937

ected feturn on olan assets
\cluaflal (oarns)/ losses 2.724.449 2.:/16,'t94 (1.352 (412

(pense/(lncome) charqed to the Statement of Profit and Loss o oao eqs a 475 370 2.320.5'13 3.418.408
rtum on olan assets:

:ted return on olan assets
\ctuarial (oains)/ losses
\ctual return on olan assets

s al beoinnino of the vear 21 454 443 15 204 10 264
\dd: Transferred from India bulls Finance ComDanv Private Limrted

^,-^------r 
(Reter Nde 1)

2,904,1U |,570,1 51

lffent seruie @st 5.504.051 5.204.10/ 3-1

ntefest mst 1. //4U.355 421.173 654.93//
lenefits Daid durino the vear 2.437.471 1.649.437

rl ldainsl/ ) 7)4 489 2 214 19/, 1 352
1 Adiustment (net of settlement amount)

iommttments as at end ot the vear 29.397.67 12.545.1
leconciliation of plan assets:

el bedinnino of lhe
return on olan assets

ontributions durino the veaf
)aid benefits

loains),/ |

an assets as at end ot the vear

to anv suPpliar as at the end

amount ot Interest paid along wrth the amounts paymsnt made to the suppliar beyond the appointed

Interest due and payable even In the



lndiabulls Commsrcial Credit Limited
(fomerly Indiabulls Infrastructure Credit Limitedl

Notes to financial statemenB for the year ended March 31, 2017

Particulars
Gratuitv (Unfundedl

Financial years
2016-17 z0t5-16 2tJ14-15 2013-14 2012-13

Jn olan lrabrlrtres oarn/{loss) 193.944 e.218.'t9t UgJ.2oA' (2984 N,A.
|n plan assets oain/(loss) NA NA N.A. NA
esent value of benefit obliqation 29.39t.46/ 1.454 152o4 't.225.3tJ9
atr value of olan assets N.A. N.A- NA N,A.

:xcess ol (oDlrgatron over plan assets)/plan assets
)ver oblidalion 29.397.867 2't,854,443 15,208,608 1 1,671,818 1,225,309

Particulars
compensated abs6nce3 (Unfunded)

Financlal years
20't6-'t7 2015-16 2012-13

n olan lrabrlrtres oarn/(lossl 2 639 3!O 41 2.689 1.069.977 NA
Jn Dlan asseG oarrvfloss) NA NA
resent value of benefit oblioation 1.25.45.1/1 10.264 5.471,586 813.783

;air value of olan assets N.A, N.A. NA N.A
:x@ss ot (oblrgatron over plan assets)/plan assets

1 25 A5 171 1026/65e 6,666.566 5.471.586 8 t 3.783

The actuarial calculations used to estimate commitments and expenses in respect of Gratuiiy and Compensated Absences are based on the following assumptions which if changed,
would affect the @mmitment's size, funding requirements and expense.

The employer best estimate of contributions expected to be paid during the annual period b€ginning after the Balanc€ Sheet date, towards Gratuity and Compensated Absen€s is
Rs. 9,736,666 (Previous year Rs. 9,053,505) and Rs. 4,038,565 (Previous year Rs. 3,926,051) respectively.

(this space hos intentionolly been lelt blonk)



Indlabulls Commerclal Credit Limlted
(formerly Indiabulls Infrastructure Credlt Llmited)

Notes to financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

Note - 29
Segr€nt information for the year.ended March 31, 2017 , as per Accounting Standard (AS)-17 ,'segment Reporfing,. :
(a) Prlmary seqment information (bv business seomentl

#lncludes Dividend Income on units of Mutual Fund, Gain on Mutual Fund Investments and Profit on sale of cunent investments included in other
income.

b) The Company operatei solely in one Geographic segment namely "Within India" and hence no separate information for Geographic segment
wise disclosure is required.

c) The Company's primary business activities are to carry on the business of investing and finance related aclivities and fee income Mtich mainly
comprises offinancial service related related Fee income from services and other related ancillarv seNices.

d) Segment revenue, results, assets and liabilities include amounts identifiable to each segment and amounts allocated on a reasonable basis.

e) The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policies adopted for preparation of financial information as
disclosed in Significant Accounting Policies (Refer Note 2) above.



Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited
(fomerly Indiabulls Infra3tructure Credit Limited)

Notes io financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2OlZ

Note - 30
Di3closuresinrespectofAs-18'RelatedPartyDisclosures'asspecifiedundErsectionl33ofthecompaniesAct,2ol3,readwithRuleTofthecompani*(Accounbl
Rules, 2014, as amended:

Fellow subsidiary companies (including step down
subsidiaries)

Employee benefits transfer received / (paid)(net)

Purchase of investment in commercial oaDer

are stated in italics)

ParticulaF
ror Ine year

ended
March 31, 2017

For the year ended
March 31. 2016

oan tal(en
'lndrabulls Housrng Ftnance Limited 1 4.50( 7 921 5(n
Nilgiri Financial Consultants Limited 1 09.538.000 aa.1
nvestment in equiw shares

abulls Assel Manaqement Mauritius 2 016 323
nterest on loans taken
InotaDulls Housrno Frnance Llmtted &.YJC.SO

giri Financial Consultants Limited q Aqq L'A 4.707.160
sruice charges

Indiabulls Housing Finance Limiled 1.250.000 1

ase of investment in commercial Paoer
s Housing Finance Limited 793 606 400

)vee Dgnelits transler received / (oaidl anetl
Indiabulls Housinq Finance Limited (4.875.31(



Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited
(fome.ly Indiabulls Infrastructure Credit Limitedl

Notes to financial statements fo. ths year ended March 31, 2017

Amount

years figures are stated tn ttalrcs)
|naccordancewithAs18'disc|osuresinrespectoftransactionswithidentifiedre|atedpartiesaregivenon|yfofsuchperiodduringwhichsu
relationships are given above are as identified by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors.

Note - 31

Earnings per share:
BasicearningspershareiscomputedbydiVidingthenetprofiU(|oss)attributab|etoeqUit
during the reporting period. Diluted earnings per share are computed using the weighted average number of equity shaGs and also the weighted avarage number of equity shares
thatcou|dhavebeenissuedontheconversionofal|dilutivepotentia|equityshares.Di|Utivepotentia|equitysharesareadjustedfortheproeedsre|vable,
actually issued at fair value.

Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless lhey have been issued at a later date. The number of equity shares and potential
diluted equity shares are adjusted for stock split and bonus shares as appropriate.

ParticulaF Year ended Year ended

'let ProfiU(Loss) after tax (Rs. ) 5E5.4W).653 505.451
-ess: Provision for dividend on preference shares 22.500.000 JUU

{et Profiu(Loss) available for equity shareholders for @mputing Basic earnings per shars
Rsl 562,990,653 442,951,709

)d averaoe number of eourtv shares used tor comoutrno Basic eaminos oer share 42 a26)AA 42.426.284
- Basic (Rs. Per Share) t3't5 1

Iet HroTru(Loss) availaDte lor equrty snarenotoers lor mmpultng uiluteo earntngs p€r share
RsI 585,490.653 505,451,709

Ited averaoe number of eourtv shares used for comDUtrno Drluted earninos oer share 65 326 2AA oc.czo.zod
arninqs Der share - Drluted (Rs. Per Share) 4.96 774

10.00 10.00

Note - 32

Schedule in terms Annex I of Systemically lmportant Non-Banking tinancial (Non-Deposit Accepting Holding) Companies Prudential Noms (Reserve Bank)

I ) Includes interest accrued but not paid for Rs 26,480,549 (Previous year Rs. Nil)
R

and advances availed by the NBFC inclusive ot interest accrued thereon but

Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables lother than thoss included in (4] below:l

@ry



Indiabulls Commercid Credit Limited
(fomerly Indiabulls lnfrastructure Credit Limited)

Notes to financial statoments for th6 year ended March 31, 2017

Note - 32
Schodule in terms of Annex I of Systemically lmportant Non-Banking financial (Non-D6posit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Rossrve Bank)

Note: In computing the above information certain estimates, assumptions and adjustments have been made by the Management for its regulatory submission which have b€en raliso
upon by the Auditors.

'Excludes Provision against loan assets of Rs

ilarch 2|l17 March 31.20'16

;ate9ory

Market Value / Break
up oa fair value or

NAv(R3.)

Book Value (Net of
Provision) (Rs.)

Market Value /
Break up or fair

Yalus or NAV

Book Value (Net
of Provlsion)

(tu.1

1. Related Parties
) n1a 

^)a
2.O't6323 Nil Nit

(b) Companies in the same orouo Nil Nil Nil Nil
(c) Other related parties Nil Nil Nil Nil

. Other than related oarlies
I lnilc 

^f 1.374.787.385 I 3747a7 't ?34347 639 1 )aaaa7 6.ac
total .t 374 ROI 7nt 1.376.803.708 t-234-3!7.639 I 2lAlA7 6ag

@$



ndiabulls Commercial Credit Limited
(fome.ly Indiabults InfEstructure Credit Limitedl

Notes to financial statemenb for the year ended March 3i, 2Oi7

Note - 33
Disclosures in tems of Paragraph 9.6 read with Annexure 4 of Revised Regulatory Framewo.k for NBFC dated November 10, 2014 vidg circular no. RBu2o14-15r299 DNBR
(PDl CC.No.00203.10.001/2014- l 5.

(iil(b) Exposure to Capital Market: Amount(in Rs. crores)

yeals figures are stated in

Category AS at
March 31.20'17

Aa at
March 31.2016

Direct Exlosure
3sroentral Monoaqes -

Lendrng fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or witt Ue ropieO Uy ttre Oo-miolGaIE rcila
Individual housing loans up to Rs. l5 lakh are Rs. O.S9 Crore (previous year Rs. 0.15 Crore). 995.52 1 10.80

b) Commercial Real Estate -
LendingsecUredbymortgagesoncommercia|realestateJ
premises, multi-family residential buildings, multi-tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouso spa@
hotels, land acquisition, development and construction, etc.). Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB
limits;

2,248.O4 r,060.16

c) Investments In Monoaoe tsacked Securities (MBS) and other securitised
Nil Nil
Nil Nil

:undbasedandnon.fundbasedeXposuresonNationa|HousingB@ompanles
HFCs).

Nil Nil

Particulare As at
March 31. 2ot7 March 31. 2016

:i)directinveStmentinequityshareS,convertib|eoo
unds the mrpus of which is not exclusively invested in corporate debt;
:ii)advancesagainstshares/bonds/debenturesorother
ihares (including lPOs / ESOPs), convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and units of equily-oriented mulua
unos;
iii)advancesforanyotherpurposeswheresharesorconvertib|@
)riented mutual funds are taken as primary security,

10.37 7.47

iV)adVanesforanyotherpurpoSestotheeXtentSecured
)onvertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds Le. where the primary security other than snares ,

)onvertible bonds / convertible debentures / units of equitrcriented mutual funds'does not fully mver tho advan@s;
v) ssured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behatfEJtom6lEEEno marte
naKers:

lvi)|oanssanctionedtocorporatesagainstthesecurityofshares@
lasis for meetinq promote/s @ntribution to the equity of new comoanies in anticioaiion of raisind .asnr rr ec.
vil) bndge loans to companies agatnst expected equity flows / issues:
vilrr dil cxposures ro venrure Uaptlat Funos (Ooth regtstered and unrgqistored)

lo 37 37-26

Note: In computing the above information certain estimates, assumptions and adjustments have been made by the Management for its rsgulatory submassion which have besn relisoupon by the auditors.



Indiabulls Commorcial Credit Limited
(fome.ly Indiabulls Infrastructuro Crcdit Limitedl

Notes to financial statements for the year endsd March 3i, 2017

(iv) Disclosures of Investments

(ii) Add: Provisions made during the year
(iii) Less: Write-off/write-back of excess provisions during the year

(v) Disclosures of Derivatives

Notional principal amount of exchange traded lR derivalives undertaken during the year

(c) Disclosures on Risk Exposure in Derivatives
Qualitative Disclosure
In tho ordinary course of its business, the company is exposed to risks resulting from changes in foreign cunency exchange ratos. lt manages its exposure to these risks throughdarivativefinancia|instruments|tUScsderiVativeinstrumentssuchasfoMardstomanagstheserisks,intermsofitspo|icyisapprovadbyi
withitsriskmanagementstrategyThesederjvativeinstrumentsreducethaimpactofboihfaVourab|eandurrfavourab|gidu
subjact to the management, direction and control of Risk Management Committee of its Board of Directors, which reports to the Board on the smpe of its activitiss. The Company hasappropriate|ysegregatedthefunctionsandactiVitiespertaining
the mark-to-market gain/loss on its portfolio is monitored regularly by the senior management. During the year ended March 3.1, 2017, the company has ontgrsd into a forwarocontracttohedg€itsforeigncurrencyriskontheprincipal amountinrespectofatermloinfromabank-(prevtousvearNil)

Particulars
March 31. 2017 March 31.2016

Currencv Doaiyatives
hterest Rate
Derivatives

(;urency
Derivatives

htgreat Rato
Derivatiysg

)fl vatjves (Notional Principal Amount)
)r hedqino 100.00 | Nil Nil Nil

Nil Nil Nil Nil

(posure(4
l?t Nil Nil Nil

Nil Nil Nil Nil
Nil Nil Nil Nil

(vil(a) Details of Financial Assets sold to Securtisation/Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction

In

O/
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Notes to financial statemenls for the year ended March 31, 2O.l 7

(viXdl Details of non-performing financial assets purchased/sold

A. Details of non-performinq financial assets purchased:

B. Details of non-performing financial assets sold:

(vii) No penalties have been imposed on the company by RBI and other regulators for ths Financial year ended March 3j, 2ol 7 (previous year

(yiiilThe Company has been assigned the foilowing credit ratings:

(viXb) Disclosures relatinq to Securitisation

ParticulaF
As at

March 31.2017
As at

llarch 3l- 2016
15.1 72.O4

2) Total amount of exposures retained by the NBFC to comply with MRR as on the
,ate of balance sheet

Nil Nil
Nil

Nil Nil
Nil Nil

U Vil-Oaran@ Sneel exoosures

' loss 30.€
Nil

Nil Nil
Nil Nil

Nil

i) Exposure to third party securitisations

Nil Nil

Nil Nil
Nil Nil

{viXc) Details of Assiqnment transactions undertaken bv NBFCS

otal Bank Loan Facilities Rated of Rs.25OO Crore (Enhaned from

Paper of Rs. 3000 Crore (Enhanced from Rs. 2OOO

(ixl Additional Disclosures



Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited
(fomedy Indiabulls Infrastructurc Credit Limited)

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 3,lt 2017

of Exposures to twenty largest borrowers / cuslomers to Total ExDosure of the

a) Opening balanc
b) Transfsrred from Indiabulls Finance Company private Limited pursuant to Scheme ot

c) Additions during the year
d) Reductions during the year

a) Ogenino balan@
bi Tiansfeired from Indiabulls Finance Company private Limited pursuant to Scheme of

c) Additions during the year
d) Reductions during the year

provisions for NPAs (excluding provisions on standard assets)
a) Openino balance
b) Taansteired trom Indrabulls Frnance Company pflvate Limrted pursuant to Scheme ot
f.-^^6h-^r (RetdNde l)

c) Provisions made during the year
d) Wrile€ff / Mite-back of excess provisions

\ame of Joint Venture/Subsidiary Other Partner in
the JV

Country Total Assgts
Amount (in Rs.

crores)'
ndiabulls Asset Management Mauritius-Wholly Ownec
!ubsidiaru

NA Mauritius o.20

Rs. Nil

been made by the Management for its regulatory submissions which

Note - 34
Managerial Remuneration under Section 1 97 of the Companies Act. 2013:
The company has not made any payments to Mr. Ajit Kumar Mittal, whote-time oirector during tha year ended March 31, 2017, during the currency of his tenurs as \Mlols-timeDirector of the company. As no commission is payable to Directors, the @mputation of Net Profits in ircordane with section 197 (5) read with section l9g of The companies Aq,2013 has not been furnished.

computing the above information and disclosures. ertain
have been relied uoon bv the Auditors

4



Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited
(fomerty Indiabuils Infrastructure Credit Limitedl

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2O.lz

Note - 35
fn lerms of RBU2014-'151299 DNBR (PD) CC No. 002/03.10.00112014-15 dated Novembello, 2014 as amendad, evary Non Banking Financial Company (,,NBFC") is required to
make an general provision on standard assets at 0.35 percent (Previous year 0.30 per€nt) of the outstanding standard assets as atlhe year snd. Accordingly, the Company has
re@gnized Contingent Provisions against Standard Assets of Rs. 122,037,350 as at March 31, 20'17 (previous year Rs. 55,693,023).

Movement in mntingent provisions against standard assets is as under.
Opening Balance
Add: Transfer from Indiabulls Finance Company private Limited pursuant
to scheme of Arrangement (R€re' Nd" 1)

Add: Transfer from Statement of Profit and Loss
Less: Utilised during the year
Closing Balance

Note - 36

As at
March 31,2017
Amount (Rs.)

55,693,023

6,344,327

________132.q!z,i!50_

A3 at
March 31,2016
Amount (Rs.,

35,608,753

20,w,270

.
55.613013

There are no borrowing costs to be capitalised as at March 31, 2017 (previous year Rs. Nil).

Note - 37
ln the opinion of the Board of Directors, all current assets, loans and advances appearing in ths balance sheet ss at March 3.1, 2017 have a value on realization in ths ordinarycourse of the Company's business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the balancs sheet and no provision is required to be made against the recoverability ofthese balanes.

Note .38
In respect of amounts as mentioned under section 2o5c of the companies Act, 1 956, there were no dues required to be sedited to the Investor Education and proteclion Fund as onMarch 31,2017 (Previous year Rs. Nit).

Note - 39
ThecompanyhasenteredintovariousagreementsfortheassignmenUsecuritisationof|oanswithassignees,whereinithasassigned/securitisedapartofits
aggregatingtoRs.44,499'04,103(PreVioUsYearRS'5,4o'l,357.523)uptoMarch31'2O17,beingtheprincipa|va|ueoutstandingisonthedateofthedea|slhatare
ontheBa|ancesheetdateThaoUtStandingreceiVab|esinrespectoftheaforesaidassignecUse;urilised|oanswasRs.47,56,',o11(PreviousyearRs',l,113,2'$5)asatMar6
31, 2017 for which the companv has provided credit enhanemont in the form of Gsh collaterat of Rs. 1Bo,8oo,ooo (previous year Rs. 306,900,000) by way of fixed deposits in6mpliance with Minimum Retention Requirements as specified in the appli€ble guidelines of the Reserue Bank of India.

Thecompanyassigned/securitisedVarious|oanportfoliostobanksand/orotherinstitutionswhicharederecognisedinth€booksofaccountsofthecompa
policy mentioned in Signifi€nt Accounting policies in Note 2 (vii) abova and residual income on these Loans is being recognised over tha life of the underlying loans and not on anupfront basis.

Note -40
ln terms of circular no RBll2ol4-151458, DNBR(PD).cc.No 019/03.10.01/2014-15 dated February 06, 2015, every NBFC is required to become a member of a1 credit informationcompanies As of the date of these financial statements, the company has obtained the membeiship of Equifax Infomation seruices private Limited and cRlF High Mark creditInfomation seruices Private Limited, and was in process of obtaining membership of Experian credii Information company of tndia private Limited and credit Infomalion Bureau(lndia) Limited.

Note -41
The Company has mmplied with the Reserve Bank of India ('RBl") Directions in respect of RBI Directions. 2016.

Note -42
Disclosuros in respect of specified Bank Notes (sBN) held and transacted during tho period from 8th Novomber,2016 to 3oth Dscembsr,2016 as required vldaNotitication No. G.s.R. 308(E) dated 30rh March, 2oi7 issued by the Ministry of corporate Afiaire:

6ry



 




